

CIVIL ENGINEERING STUDIES Illinois Center for Transportation Series No. 08-015 UILU-ENG-2008-2002 ISSN: 0197-9191

PROCEEDINGS OF THE PARTICULATE MATTER HOT SPOT ANALYSIS PEER EXCHANGE MEETING

Prepared By

Jie (Jane) Lin University of Illinois at Chicago

Wenjing Pu University of Illinois at Chicago

Walt Zyznieuski Illinois Department of Transportation

Research Report FHWA-ICT-08-015

A report of the findings of

IHR-R27-29 Particulate Matter (PM) 2.5 and PM10 Hot Spot Analysis: A Midwest Peer Exchange

> Illinois Center for Transportation April 2008

Technical Report Documentation Page

1. Report No. FHWA-ICT-08-015	2. Government Access	sion No. 3.	Recipient's Catalog	No.	
4. Proceedings of the Particulate Matter Meeting, October 23-24, 2007, Allerton I	Hot Spot Analysis Per Park and Retreat Cent	er Exchange 5. ter onticello, Api	Report Date ril 2008		
Center, Monticello, IL		6.	Performing Organiza	tion Code	
 Author(s) Editors: Jie (Jane) Lin; Wenjing Pu; Walt 	Zyznieuski	8. FH UIL	Performing Organiza WA-ICT-08-015 J-ENG-2008-2002	tion Report No.	
9. Performing Organization Name and Addre Illinois Center for Transportation	ess	10.	Work Unit (TRAIS)		
Department of Civil and Environmental E University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaig	ngineering jn	11. IC	Contract or Grant N T-R27-29	lo.	
Urbana, IL 61801		13.	Type of Report and	Period Covered	
12. Sponsoring Agency Name and Address Illinois Center for Transportation 205 North Mathews, MC-250	5				
Urbana, Illinois 61801		14.	Sponsoring Agency	Code	
16. Abstract On October 23-24, subject matter experts on particulate matter (PM) gathered at Allerton Park in Monticello to exchange ideas and experiences in project level hotspot analysis of PM, including monitoring and compliance. The attendees included staff from five Midwestern state Departments of Transportation (DOTs), metropolitan planning organizations, the U.S. EPA, the Illinois EPA, University faculty, and the FHWA. Particulate matter is a generic term for a broad class of chemically and physically diverse substances that exist as discrete particles (liquid droplets or solids) over a wide range of sizes. It is emitted into the air through combustion exhausts or mechanical wear-and-tear from cars and trucks, power plants and factories, and construction sites. A hot-spot analysis is an estimation of likely future localized pollutant concentrations and a comparison of those concentrations to the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) set by the U.S. EPA In general, the peer exchange participants are concerned with making sure their new transportation projects in compliance with the recently released U.S. EPA regulations for performing PM hot-spot analyses in non-attainment and maintenance areas for transportation conformity and NEPA reporting purposes. The meeting offered the attendees opportunities to identify hot-spot requirements, discuss PM modeling uncertainties and monitoring of PM, and learn about how other states are documenting the analyses in reports. Outcomes of the meeting included documented challenges in practice, research needs, and practical guidelines which will be useful to all state DOTs. This report includes the proceedings of this meeting.					
17. Key Words		18. Distribution Stateme No restrictions. This through the National Springfield, Virginia	ent s document is ava l Technical Inform 22161.	ailable to the public nation Service,	
19. Security Classif. (of this report) Unclassified	20. Security Classif. (of Unclassified	this page)	21. No. of Pages 103	22. Price	

Acknowledgment, Disclaimer, Manufacturers' Names

This publication is based on the results of ICT-R27-29, **Particulate Matter** (PM) 2.5 and PM10 Hot Spot Analysis: A Midwest Peer Exchange. ICT-R27-29 was conducted in cooperation with the Illinois Center for Transportation; the Illinois Department of Transportation, Division of Highways; and the U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration.

The contents of this report reflect the view of the participants of the peer exchange, who is (are) responsible for the facts and the accuracy of the data presented herein. The contents do not necessarily reflect the official views or policies of the Illinois Center for Transportation, the Illinois Department of Transportation, or the Federal Highway Administration. This report does not constitute a standard, specification, or regulation.

Trademark or manufacturers' names appear in this report only if they are considered essential to the object of this document and do not constitute an endorsement of product by the Federal Highway Administration, the Illinois Department of Transportation, or the Illinois Center for Transportation.

Executive Summary

On October 23-24, subject matter experts on particulate matter (PM) gathered at Allerton Park in Monticello to exchange ideas and experiences in project level hotspot analysis of PM, including monitoring and compliance. The attendees included staff from five Midwestern state Departments of Transportation (DOTs), metropolitan planning organizations, the U.S. EPA, the Illinois EPA, University faculty, and the FHWA. Particulate matter is a generic term for a broad class of chemically and physically diverse substances that exist as discrete particles (liquid droplets or solids) over a wide range of sizes. It is emitted into the air through combustion exhausts or mechanical wear-and-tear from cars and trucks, power plants and factories, and construction sites. A hot-spot analysis is an estimation of likely future localized pollutant concentrations and a comparison of those concentrations to the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) set by the U.S. EPA. In general, the peer exchange participants are concerned with making sure their new transportation projects in compliance with the recently released U.S. EPA regulations for performing PM hot-spot analyses in non-attainment and maintenance areas for transportation conformity and NEPA reporting purposes. The meeting offered the attendees opportunities to identify hot-spot requirements, discuss PM modeling uncertainties and monitoring of PM, and learn about how other states are documenting the analyses in reports. Outcomes of the meeting included documented challenges in practice, research needs, and practical guidelines which will be useful to all state DOTs. This report includes the proceedings of this meeting.

Proceedings of the Particulate Matter Hot Spot Analysis Peer Exchange Meeting

October 23-24, 2007 Allerton Park and Retreat Center Monticello, Illinois



Sponsored by:

Illinois Department of Transportation Illinois Center for Transportation

Facilitated by: University of Illinois at Chicago *Edited and Coordinated by:* Jie (Jane) Lin, UIC Wenjing Pu, UIC Walt Zyznieuski, IDOT

Proceedings of The Particulate Matter Hot Spot Analysis Peer Exchange Meeting

Prepared by:

Jie (Jane) Lin Principal Investigator & Meeting Facilitator Department of Civil and Materials Engineering, & Institute for Environmental Science and Policy University of Illinois at Chicago

> Walt Zyznieuski Meeting organizer Illinois Department of Transportation

Wenjing Pu Graduate assistant Department of Civil and Materials Engineering University of Illinois at Chicago

Contributors:

Frank Acevedo, US Environmental Protection Agency Kevin Black, Federal Highway Administration Michael Claggett, Federal Highway Administration Michael Leslie, US Environmental Protection Agency Jesse Mayes, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Ross Patronsky, Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning Jay Turner, Washington University in St. Louis

Prepared for:

Illinois Department of Transportation, Springfield, IL & Illinois Center for Transportation, Urbana-Champaign, IL

April, 2008

Table of Contents

Introduction	1
Qualitative Project-level Hotspot Analysis in PM10 and PM2.5 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas	•
- Kevin Black, Federal Highway Administration	3
Improving Public Health - Revision of the PM10 and PM2.5 Standards - Kevin Black, Federal Highway Administration	8
State of the Modeling Science - Michael Claggett, Federal Highway Administration Resource Center	12
Overview of Clean Diesel Requirements and Voluntary Programs - Frank Acevedo, U.S . Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5	15
Ambient Particulate Matter Research - Selected Topics - Jay Turner, University of Washington, St. Louis	19
Particulate Matter Research - Selected Data Analyses - Jay Turner, University of Washington, St. Louis	22
Hot Spot Analyses in Northeastern Illinois - Ross Patronsky, Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning	25
Potential New Nonattainment Areas under the Revised NAAQS - Michael Leslie, U.S . Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5	28
PM2.5 Hot-Spot Consideration Process in Kentucky - Jesse Mayes, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet	31
Appendices A1. US EPA and FHWA's Memorandum of Interim Guidance for Qualitative Project-Level: Hot-spot Analysis in PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas	34 35
A2. Transportation Conformity Guidance for Qualitative Hot-spot Analyses in PM2.5 and PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas (EPA420-B-06-902, March 2006)	36
A3. Meeting agenda	43
A4. List of participants A5. Selected presentation slides	44 45

INTRODUCTION

By Jie (Jane) Lin and Walt Zyznieuski

On March 10, 2006, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) promulgated new regulations in the Federal Register, for performing $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} hot-spot analyses and transportation conformity determinations for transportation projects located in $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} non-attainment and maintenance areas. Under the new guidance, any PM_{10} hot-spot analysis that started prior to the release of the new guidance may be completed with the 2001 guidance; any $PM_{2.5}$ hot-spot analysis that started prior to the new guidance must meet the new guidance (EPA, 2006). More specifically, for $PM_{2.5}$ areas or PM_{10} areas without approved conformity State Implementation Plans (SIPs), this guidance would be used for qualitative $PM_{2.5}$ (or PM_{10}) hot-spot analysis only for "projects of air quality concern", which are specified in the final rule by 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1) as:

"(i) New or expanded highway projects that have a significant number of or significant increase in diesel vehicles;

(ii) Projects affecting intersections that are at Level-of-Service D, E, or F with a significant number of diesel vehicles, or those that will change to Level-of-Service D, E, or F because of increased traffic volumes from a significant number of diesel vehicles related to the project;

(iii) New bus and rail terminals and transfer points that have a significant number of diesel vehicles congregating at a single location;

(iv) Expanded bus and rail terminals and transfer points that significantly increase the number of diesel vehicles congregating at a single location; and

(v) Projects in or affecting locations, areas, or categories of sites which are identified in the $PM_{2.5}$ or PM_{10} applicable implementation plan or implementation plan submission, as appropriate, as sites of violation or possible violation."

For PM_{10} areas with approved conformity SIPs from previous conformity rulemakings, this guidance will be effective only when a state either withdraws, with EPA's approval, the existing provisions from its approved conformity SIP, or includes the revised PM_{10} hot-spot requirements in a SIP revision approved by EPA.

There are three PM_{2.5} non-attainment areas in Illinois: Cook, DuPage, Kane Lake, McHenry, Will Counties (District 1); Aux Sable and Goose Lake Townships in Grundy County and Oswego Township in Kendall County (District 3); and Madison County, Monroe County, and St.Clair County and Baldwin Township in Randolph County in the Metro East Area (District 8). In addition, there are a few PM₁₀ Maintenance Areas in the state that these regulations also cover. The Illinois Department of Transportation is required to undertake PM Hot Spot Conformity determinations for projects that are classified as "projects of air quality concern", as part of their project-level NEPA report.

Given the importance of the issue to the State of Illinois and other states, the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) successfully convened a Particulate Matter Peer Exchange Meeting of five Midwestern states (Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Ohio, and Wisconsin) on October 23-24, 2007 at Allerton Park, Monticello, Illinois. The meeting was organized by Mr. Walt Zyznieuski of IDOT and facilitated by Dr. Jie (Jane) Lin of the University of Illinois at Chicago (UIC). The Illinois Department of Transportation and the Illinois Center for Transportation (ICT) sponsored the event. The meeting participants included state DOT staff from six midwestern states (IL, WI, OH, IN, MI, KY), the FHWA's Headquarter Resource Center and three FHWA Division offices (IL, IN, MO), the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP), the East-West Gateway Council of Governments, USEPA Region 5 and Illinois EPA, as well as university researchers (Washington University in St. Louis and University of Illinois at Chicago). Invited speakers included staff from FHWA (Kevin Black and Michael Claggett), USEPA (Frank Acevedo and Michael Leslie), Washington University in St Louis (Jay Turner), CMAP (Ross Patronsky), and Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (Jesse Mayes). In addition, Mr. David Lippert, Engineer of Materials and Physical Research at the Illinois Department of Transportation, gave the welcome speech and an overview of the Illinois Center for Transportation (ICT) and supported research.

The meeting topics covered a wide-range of PM-related issues, including regulatory requirements for PM hot spot analyses (Kevin Black), implications of revised National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS); to designation of nonattainment areas (Michael Leslie); clean diesel programs (Frank Acevedo); modeling and scientific understanding of PM (Michael Claggett and Jay Turner); potential PM health effects (Kevin Black); and innovations and practical experiences in PM analyses (Ross Patronsky and Jesse Mayes). There was excellent dialog during and after all presentations, and separate roundtable discussion sessions initially planned, were integrated with the presentation sessions to accommodate the schedule. The meeting received positive feedback from all participants and was a success.

Finally, we would like to take this opportunity to thank Imad L. Al-Qadi, Director of The Illinois Center for Transportation (ICT), and David Lippert, of IDOT, for their support for the project. We also thank David King of ICT, Patty Broers of IDOT, and Matt Fuller, Jeff Houk and Cecilia Ho of FHWA for their assistance in the success of the meeting.

More information about the PM peer exchange meeting is available on website <u>http://www.uic.edu/depts/cme/conferences/msat/index_pm.html</u>.

QUALITATIVE PROJECT-LEVEL HOTSPOT ANALYSIS IN PM10 AND PM2.5 NONATTAINMENT AND MAINTENANCE AREAS

By Kevin Black, Federal Highway Administration,

Introduction

The topic of the 2007 Midwest Peer Exchange Meeting covered Particulate Matter issues including USEPA's PM Hotspot Rule issued in March of 2006. The initial presentation established the background for PM hotspots and the basis for regulation including transportation conformity and implications for addressing hotspots in NEPA project analysis requirements. projects subject to analysis, roles that agencies play, analysis approaches and some examples. Also included in the introductory remarks was the issue of project level analysis requirements for highway projects in general. Over the past two years, PM2.5 and mobile source air toxics (MSATs) compounds were added to the list of pollutants previously requiring analysis for highway projects including PM10 and CO. The caveat offered in the opening remarks were that the basis used in deciding analysis requirements, criteria used to determine appropriate analysis when deciding about performing analysis, and the analysis method itself varied by the pollutant - PM, CO, or MSATs. This brief digression was inserted to rhetorically ask the question as to whether analysis of impacts resulting from air pollutants emitted by vehicles shouldn't be consistent. Without answering the question, the presentation continued discussing the background of the pollutant noting it is a pollutant defined by its size and mass, not by a particular chemical compound. Of particular interest to the presentation was a description of PM hotspots including the illustration of one as shown in Figure 1.



Figure 1. Illustration of Two PM Hotspots.

Basis for Analysis Requirement: Transportation Conformity and NEPA

Analysis for PM hotspots is required due to the conformity rule and NEPA. In March of 2006, USEPA released a new hotspot rule that replaced the earlier PM10 hotspot rule which only covered PM10. The new rule was issued to address the new PM2.5 standard (which did not exist when the PM10 analysis requirement was enacted) and to continue the requirement for

PM10 analysis. As in the case of requirements for PM10, analysis requirements for PM2.5 only pertain to nonattainment areas for PM2.5. Both USEPA and FHWA issued joint guidance to assist areas meet the PM analysis requirements.

Transportation Conformity is the primary driver behind the PM hotspot analysis requirement. Generally, for projects in PM nonattainment or maintenance areas, the project sponsor needs to determine if a project will require an analysis. Projects "exempt" under the transportation conformity rule do not require analysis. Other projects not classified as "exempt" (i.e., those classified as categorical exclusions under NEPA) may also be excluded from analysis requirements and these are discussed in the joint FHWA and USEPA PM Hotspot Analysis Guidance.

Projects requiring analysis are categorized as "project of air quality concern" (POAQC). These projects usually involve either large traffic volumes or significant diesel vehicle traffic. The Guidance lists five categories of POAQC and four of these involve diesel vehicles. Higher levels of diesel truck traffic are considered to be hazardous to health in some studies and thus this is the basis for this criteria. Projects **not** of air quality concern are those with lower diesel truck volumes and those generally considered to reduce emissions such as traffic signal synchronization and public transit projects.

Although POAQC are generally analyzed by the project sponsor, interagency consultation is encouraged to determine both which projects should be analyzed and what form the analysis should take. Figure 2 illustrates the roles that agencies can play in deciding these issues and in the cooperative group process. It should be noted that unlike the regional transportation conformity process required for approving long-range transportation plans and the shorter term transportation improvement plans, hotspot analysis is a requirement of the project sponsor (typically a department of transportation (DOT)) and does not require any action by either the USEPA or MPO. Although no action is required, coordination with other agencies is recommended.

Analytical Requirements

Analysis of PM hotspots impacts is performed using qualitative approaches as outlined in the FHWA and USEPA guidance document "Transportation Conformity Guidance for Qualitative Hot-spot Analyses in PM2.5 and PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas" issued in March of 2006. Quantitative methods including calculating the mass of emissions (tons/day or tons/year) or concentrations (μ g/m³) is not required until better modeling tools are available. Only directly emitted PM (emitted from the tailpipe, brakes, or tires – not resulting from chemical reactions in the atmosphere) is considered in qualitative hotspot analyses. PM resulting from temporary conditions such as construction are not required unless the project will be under construction and generate emissions for more than five years.



Figure 2. Illustration of the agency roles and interagency consultation process.

The two general approaches used to perform qualitative analysis were discussed including the *comparative* approach and an *air quality study* approach. **Comparative approaches use existing projects** that are similar to the project (project of air quality concern) being considered. This approach uses "surrogate" projects which are considered one method of estimating the impact that a proposed project of similar scope in a similar area will have on the environment.

The other qualitative approach is the **air quality study approach**. In this qualitative assessment process, an **air quality study that has been conducted can be cited as estimates** of the impact of the proposed study. These studies should provide sufficient information capable of defining the general impacts of the project.

Information that should be contained in both approaches should include **air quality data.** Air quality information should include the information from the local PM monitors near the site or at least for the city of region, transportation and traffic conditions, current and projected **land use** (built and natural environment), **meteorological conditions** and any **local ordinances** (such as anti-idling restrictions, diesel retrofit programs, etc.) that might influence the emissions from a project.

It was noted that due to current USEPA regulations, air quality in the future should be better than current air quality, a trend confirmed and cited by the USEPA in its various rule-makings. Figure 3 illustrates this decline in which diesel particulate matter (DPM) can be seen as a surrogate for PM10 and PM2.5.



Figure 3. Illustration of decline in trends of mobile source air toxic compounds

Examples

Several examples were presented including one comparative approach, and one air quality study approach. One example using the comparative approach analyzed a highway project providing access for transit buses. It was determined that this would be a "project of air quality concern" since it would involve significant number of diesel buses. A comparison was made with an existing transit bus facility with similar traffic conditions. At this "surrogate" site, the daily PM10 standard was not exceeded but the annual standard was slightly exceeded. The analysis concluded that although the annual standard was slightly exceeded, ordinances enacted such as a "no idling" ordinance, would reduce the emissions significantly enough to prevent any violations at the proposed facility.

In an example using the "air quality study" approach, a new highway interchange was being proposed. When evaluating the project, an air quality study had been performed in the area by the State air agency showed that this location was not likely to have a problem since site specific monitoring data indicated the site was already well below the standards.

The two examples noted above are considered illustrative of the general approaches to PM hotspot analysis. Although many situations will be encountered that may not "fit" easily into either of these qualitative approaches, the Guidance document and assistance from FHWA Offices will be available to meet the needs of project sponsors.

Conclusion

This presentation covered the basic reasons for doing project level analysis. It explained the basis for doing the analysis, the criteria for determining if an analysis is required, and the approaches that can be used to assess the PM impacts of a project. Methods to mitigate potential impacts were also noted as was the guidance document issued jointly by FHWA and

USEPA covering this material. Trend data suggests that PM will decline significantly in the future limiting likely analysis requirements. Other future analysis methods may include quantitative approaches once emission factor and emission dispersion models are available with proven accuracies at the project level, but current requirements are limited to the qualitative methods noted above.

IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH - REVISION OF THE PM10 AND PM2.5 STANDARDS

By Kevin Black, Federal Highway Administration

Introduction

The topic of the Midwest Peer Exchange on Particulate Matter highlights the continuing interest in this subject. Particulate matter, or PM, has seen several changes over this current decade including a new standard (PM2.5), a new requirement for PM analysis for highway projects (the PM Hotspot Rule) and most recently, a revision to the standards which are more stringent then the current standard and are likely to result in additional nonattainment areas for PM2.5.

Nonattainment areas are the result of an area's failure to meet air quality standards established by the Clean Air Act (CAA). These standards, in the form of ambient air concentrations, have been established by health studies linking health impacts to concentrations of pollutants in the air. The CAA requires an examination of these standards every five years to see if they are improving both air quality and human health. In December 2006, USEPA revised the PM standard to reflect new health study information. The result of the revision was a significant tightening of the PM2.5 24-hour standard as well as less significant modifications to the PM10 standard. Figure 1 illustrates the old and new standards.

	Previous Standards		2006 Standa	rds
	Annual	24-hour	Annual	24-hour
PM _{2.5} (Fine Particles)	15 µg/m³ Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years (established in 1997)	65 μg/m³ 24- hour average, 98 th percentile, averaged over 3 years (established in 1997)	15 μg/m³ Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years	35 μg/m³ 24- hour average, 98 th percentile, averaged over 3 years
PM ₁₀ (Coarse Particles)	50 µg/m ³ Annual average (established in 1987)	150 μg/m³ 24-hr average, not to be exceeded more than once per year on average over a three year period (established in 1987)	Revoked	150 μg/m³ 24-hr average, not to be exceeded more than once per year on average over a three year period

EPA's PM Standards: Old and New

Figure 1. Table of old and new PM ambient air quality standards.

Health Study Research and Standards

Health studies are the foundation of the standards and newer health studies conducted since the last PM standards changed in 1997 were the basis of the standards revision. These studies are based on both short term exposure and long term exposures to particulate matter. Short term exposures can be the basis of "acute" health responses such as asthmatic attacks.

Long term exposures can result in "chronic" health problems such as emphysema and lung cancer. Because of these different health responses, short term "exposure" standards are established based on the average 24-hour concentration and long term "exposure" standards are based on the average annual ambient air concentrations.

PM standards, unlike the other **criteria** pollutants, are based on particle size as opposed to the chemical nature of the pollutant since the size determines its impact on a human's health. The larger particles, which are particles 10 µm in diameter or smaller, and referred to as PM10, are trapped in the upper respiratory system and cause health problems associated with the upper respiratory system. The smaller particles, particles 2.5 µm or smaller, and referred to as PM2.5, penetrate more deeply into the lung and can pass into the circulatory system causing respiratory and cardio-vascular illnesses. During the PM standards revision in 1997, PM2.5 was added as a standard to address health studies conducted in the 1990s. These studies showed health problems created by finer particles which were not trapped in the upper respiratory system more injurious to human health than the "coarser" PM10 particles, and therefore required establishing a newer, "fine" particle standard. The PM2.5 standard was established in 1997 to address the findings of health studies.

Review of standards is required by law, and USEPA must review the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) every five years to determine whether they are adequate to protect human health and the environment. In the most recent review, additional studies conducted over the past decade since the last revision suggested that the two particle size "indicators" defining the PM standard, PM10 and PM2.5 correctly identified the causes of PM induced health impairment, but the health studies also concluded that the current permissible concentrations were insufficient in reducing PM induced illness. Figure 2 illustrates a summary table of the increased risk potential associated with long term exposures for the health studies reviewed by USEPA in its efforts to revise the PM standards. The x-axis (top) contains the risk factors and the y-axis lists the individual studies. In this summary table, a "relative" risk of 1.0 would generally support the current standards. As can be seen, most studies have a relative risk in excess of 1.0 and constitute a range between 1.0 and 2.0 indicating that the current standards are probably resulting in excess health impacts. Also important to know is the "error" or uncertainty" range associated with each study. For most studies, the entire "uncertainty range" is to the right of (greater than) 1.0 suggesting that the current standards are insufficient; an uncertainty range centered at 1.0 would suggest that the current standards are reasonable. Thus, EPA concluded that the standards should be changed.

Relative Risk Estimate



PM_{2.5} Studies



To correct this, the PM2.5 24-hour standard was tightened (see Figure 1). Under the old standards, virtually no monitor violated this standard, yet epidemiological and toxicological tests showed positive correlations with illness at lower daily ambient air concentrations. To address this, USEPA reduced the permissible PM2.5 daily concentration to 35 standard μ g/m³ to meet the conclusions of the health studies. The PM2.5 annual standard was not changed although some studies suggested that it too should be tightened. USEPA has been sued for not tightening the annual standard but it is unclear whether this will result in a newly revised PM2.5 annual standard. Since the review process must be reinitiated every five years, it is possible that any revision to the PM2.5 annual standard may not occur until the next PM standards review.

Standards and the Regulations

In the establishment of the PM2.5 standard in 1997, the USEPA was sued by groups questioning its (USEPA) authority in establishing a new standard. It was believed by some that the ability to establish standards was the prerogative of Congress in writing the environmental laws. Congress was the source of previous standards when they were established in the Clean Air Act and its later amendments. On review of USEPA's authority by the District Court and the Supreme Court, USEPA's authority was upheld and the 1997 PM2.5 NAAQS standards were enacted. This then lead to the need to collect 3 years of PM2.5 data and determine the monitors (and therefore areas) failing to meet the standards. This data was collected and areas were designated as non-attainment. Currently, states are in the process for developing State Implementation Plans (SIPs) outlining how they will bring the area into attainment of the

standards. Figure 3 illustrates the time tables for complying with the law. It should be noted that these dates were correct for early 2007 however, they may be modified based on other USEPA actions or lawsuits since the September 2006 promulgation of the revised standard.

Milestone	1997 PM _{2.5} Primary NAAQS	2006 PM _{2.5} Primary NAAQS
Promulgation of Standard	July 1997	Sept. 2006
State Recommendations to EPA	Feb. 2004 (based on 2001- 2003 monitoring data)	Dec. 2007 (based on 2004-2006 monitoring data)
Final Designations Signature	Dec. 2004	Dec. 2009
Effective Date of Designations	April 2005	April 2010
SIPs Due	April 2008	April 2013
Attainment Date	April 2010 (based on 2007-2009 monitoring data)	April 2015 (based on 2012- 2014 monitoring data)
Attainment Date with Extension	Up to April 2015	April 2020

Figure 3. Schedule for implementing and attaining PM2.5 standards.

Conclusion

Health studies are the basis of regulating the air quality throughout the United States. Standards which define the thresholds at which PM air pollution has adverse effects have been modified several times since the standard's initial development in 1970 to address the finding of epidemiological and toxicological studies. Both long term and short term adverse health effects can result from PM exposures and the studies are designed to evaluate exposure impacts and the risks associated with exposure. USEPA's review of health studies establishes the rationale for changes to the standard and provides information needed to develop a schedule for implementing the changes to the standard.

STATE OF THE MODELING SCIENCE

By Michael Claggett, Federal Highway Administration, Resource Center

Introduction

One of the challenges currently faced as part of the transportation planning process is to reliably forecast potential adverse air quality impacts from proposed highway projects for particulate matter (PM). The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) has not recommended a quantitative hot-spot analysis methodology for particulate matter, primarily due to the shortcomings of current regulatory emission factor models. Emission factors from the USEPA's MOBILE6.2 model are typified by high emissions at slow vehicle speeds for all pollutants except for particulate matter. In the more recent EMFAC2007 model, developed by the California Air Resources Board (CARB) and yet to be approved for regulatory applications in that state¹, emission factors for particulate matter do exhibit the more intuitive association of highest emissions with slowest vehicle speeds. So, it follows, a critical factor affecting air quality differences among available highway alternatives is the extent that a project may mitigate traffic congestion. This presentation examines and compares some of the analytical tools for forecasting vehicle speeds, emissions, and concentrations. The model comparisons provide a realistic measure of uncertainty, especially with respect to the future outlook for motor vehicle emissions.

Vehicle Speed Forecasting

The de facto standard for computing travel speeds is the Highway Capacity Manual (HCM). However, the HCM techniques require detailed, facility-specific information that is unlikely to be available at the planning level. In its most recent update in 2000, the Highway Capacity Manual provides recommended procedures for forecasting highway performance measures for area-wide planning applications, including speed estimation. Because of the recognized practical considerations, these procedures are simplifications of the more elaborate techniques provided elsewhere in the HCM. An alternative technique is also provided in the Highway Capacity Manual based on the traditional Bureau of Public Roads (BPR) formula. The USEPA recommends that the BPR formula be applied to forecast vehicle speeds on a regional basis for typical urban areas. A third technique, based on methodology developed by the Texas Transportation Institute (TTI) for the National Highway Institute, is also widely used for sketchplanning purposes. Vehicle speeds were computed as a function of changes in the volume-tocapacity ratio using the three methods for conditions representative of small urbanized area interstates and other principal arterials. Substantially lower speeds are predicted with the TTI method for overcapacity conditions compared to the HCM approach and BPR formula. The speed estimates for highly congested traffic conditions were compared to USEPA's test cycles used for developing speed correction factors in MOBILE6.2.

Current Emission Factor Models

Our reliance on mobile source emissions modeling is growing in an attempt to understand and mitigate potential adverse air quality effects of ever-increasing vehicle travel on the nation's highways. The origin of such modeling is to predict episodic emission events of carbon monoxide and ozone precursors due to motor vehicle activity. The design of the two regulatory mobile source emission factor models used today was predicated on fulfilling this purpose. It is essential that a consensus understanding of on-road motor vehicle emissions be

¹ EMFAC 2007 has now been approved for regulatory applications in California after this peer exchange meeting.

developed. In the present regulatory structure, potential changes in mobile source emissions among transportation alternatives are evaluated using the MOBILE6.2 model for most of the nation or the CARB's EMFAC model in that state. Emission factor predictions obtained from the models are based on empirical measurements, generally conducted in laboratory settings, with numerous adjustments made to account for locale-specific circumstances, including external conditions, vehicle fleet characteristics, vehicle activity, vehicle fuel specifications, and state programs. However, key correction factors are missing from the MOBILE6.2 model for particulate matter and, as a result, the USEPA deems it unsatisfactory for use in quantitative hot-spot analyses for PM. CARB completed an update of their EMFAC model late last year. It is expected that it will be approved by the USEPA for regulatory applications in California, but that hasn't happened yet. Nevertheless, some insights may be gained concerning the evaluation of PM emissions among highway project alternatives by comparing predictions using the nation's two regulatory mobile source emission factor models for a current and future condition.

The USEPA is working on a replacement to the MOBILE6.2 model. Their *Mo*tor *V*ehicle *E*mission Simulator (MOVES) is expected to be released in draft form toward the end of 2008. An overview of what's expected from the MOVES model is provided.

Neither MOBILE6.2, EMFAC2007, nor MOVES includes a component for estimating particulate matter due to resuspended road dust. The current regulatory method for estimating such emissions is a procedure developed by the USEPA as distributed in their "Compilation of Air Pollutant Emission Factors", AP-42. The AP-42 procedure is a rudimentary method for emulating a multifaceted process. There are multiple deposition and removal elements simulated by a single, simple equation sensitive only to changes in the road surface silt loading and the average weight of the vehicle fleet traveling the road. The equation has significant limitations, applicable only for freely flowing vehicles, constant speed, no stop and go traffic, and relatively level roads. For limited access roadways with significant traffic volumes (i.e., > 10,000 annual average daily traffic), the baseline annual average PM-2.5 emission factor computed by the equation is zero.

Highway Air Dispersion Models

Highway air quality models have been used for years to fulfill the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and transportation conformity regulations. The USEPA's current regulatory models, CALINE3 and CAL3QHC, were developed primarily to predict episodic concentrations of carbon monoxide to determine compliance with the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). Subsequent to the development and validation of these two models more than a decade ago, traffic and mobile source emission factor models have been updated considerably. Alternatives to the CALINE3 and CAL3QHC model are being used to predict short- and long-term concentrations of particulate matter of 10 µm diameter and less (PM-10), PM-2.5, and mobile source air toxic compounds near highways. These models include EPA's ISCST3 model and the California Department of Transportation's CALINE4 model. Each one of the highway air quality models mentioned here are based on Gaussian dispersion theory. The presentation describes and compares the predictions produced by the different highway air quality models. The comparative analysis highlights the similarities and differences among the models.

Concluding Thoughts

There is little consensus among the available analytical tools for predicting vehicle speeds, emissions, and concentrations. Mitigating persistent congestion on highways may reduce PM emissions from motor vehicles on a unit vehicle-mile of travel basis. The degree of mitigation depends on the speed forecasting approach used; the manner in which the speed

forecasting approach is applied; and emission correction factors used to account for on-road vehicle use. Different results are obtained with different assumptions.

EMFAC2007 predicts substantially higher PM emission factors compared to MOBILE6.2. PM emission factors from EMFAC2007 vary with speed – with MOBILE6.2 they do not.

An intensive highway air quality modeling study funded by the National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) found that CAL3QHC paired with MOBILE5a substantially over-predicts carbon monoxide (CO) concentrations at signalized intersections with considerable vehicle queuing, but substantially under-predicts CO concentrations at signalized intersections with minimal vehicle queuing. MOBILE6.2 predicts substantially higher relevant CO emission factors than either MOBILE4 (used in the development of CAL3QHC) or MOBILE5a (used in the NCHRP study).

Idle emission factors, a critical input parameter for air quality modeling near signalized intersections, are not calculated by the MOBILE6.2 or EMFAC2007 models.

OVERVIEW OF CLEAN DIESEL REQUIREMENTS AND VOLUNTARY PROGRAMS

By Frank Acevedo, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

This presentation focused primarily on an overview of the regulatory requirements of mobile source emissions on diesel engines and strategies of voluntary programs associated with diesel vehicles that are not impacted by the regulations.

In recent years, USEPA has established holistic fuel and emission standards for new diesel engines. The Tier 2 standards adopted in 1999 equalized the light-duty diesel and gasoline vehicles' emission standards starting in 2004. Later in 2000, the Heavy-Duty 2007 Standards (see Table 1) required a 90% reduction of diesel sulfur (maximal 15 ppm sulfur content in diesel fuel) in heavy-duty vehicles (HDVs) beginning in 2006. There are two steps to achieve that goal. That is, ultra low sulfur diesel fuel will be phased in 80% of the entire diesel fuel market between 2006 and 2010; after 2010 ultra low sulfur diesel will be phased in 100%.

				, <u>,</u>				
	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	
PM			100% at 0.01 g/hp-hr					
NOx		50%	at 0.20 g/b	0% at 0.20 g/	bhp-hr			
Fuel		80% at	15 ppm ma		100% at 1	5 ppm		
		(under te	mporary co	maximi	um			

Table 1	Heavy	/-Dutv	2007	Standards
	I ICUV	v-Duiv	2001	olanuarus

Figure 1 shows the tightening of on-road heavy-duty emission standards (both PM and NOx) over the years.



On the nonroad diesel side, the 2004 Clean Air Nonroad Diesel Rule required a cap of 500 ppm sulfur content in 2007 and 15 ppm in 2010, which is expected to result in 99% reduction from pre-2007 levels (~3,400 ppm). Table 2 lists the time table for the implementation of nonroad programs. There are rulemakings underway for new locomotive and marine vessel

diesel engines. The 2004 Clean Air Nonroad Diesel Rule also required that locomotive and marine diesel sulfur be capped at 15ppm in 2012, equivalent to the Tier 3 and 4 Standards for on-road engines. In March 2007, USEPA proposed a three part program that would dramatically reduce emissions from diesel locomotives of all types; line-haul, switch, and passenger rail. The proposal aims to cut PM emissions from these engines by 90 percent and NOx emissions by 80 percent.

Rated Power	First Year that Standards Apply	PM (g/hp-hr)	NOx (g/hp-hr)
hp < 25	2008	0.30	-
25 ≥ hp < 75	2013	0.02	3.5
75 ≥ hp < 175	2012-2014	0.02	0.30
175 ≥ hp < 750	2011 - 2013	0.01	0.30
hp > 750	2011 - 2014	0.01	0.30

Table 2. Nonroad program requirements*

*excluding diesel engines used in locomotives and marine vessels

Table 3 summarizes the diesel fuel standards and their implementation timelines for motor vehicles (highway), nonroad engines, locomotives, and marine vessels (MVNRLM).

	Engine Type	200 6	200 7	200 8	2009	201 0	2011	201 2	201 3	201 4
	Highway Diesel		80% 1 20% 5	5 ppm 00 ppn	/ n	100% 15 ppm (including small refiner fuel)				el)
Large Refiner & Importer	Nonroad		500	500	500	15	15	15	15	15
Large Refiner & Importer	Loco and Marine		500	500	500	500	500	15	15	15
	NRLM with Credits (Not in NE or AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	15
Small Refiner	NRLM (Not in NE, w/ approval in AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	15
Transmix Processor & In-use	Nonroad (Not in NE or AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	15
Transmix Processor & In-use	Loco and Marine (Not in NE or AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	500

Table 3. MVNRLM Diesel Fuel Standards

MV diesel fuel dates for <u>2006</u>: June 1 for refiners/importers, September 1 for downstream parties except retailers & WPCs, October 15 for retailers & wholesale purchaser-consumers (WPCs)

MV diesel fuel dates for <u>2010</u>: June 1 for refiners/importers, October 1 for downstream parties except retailers & WPCs, December 1 for retailers & WPCs

NRLM diesel fuel dates: June 1 for refiners/importers, August 1 for all downstream parties other than retailers & WPCs, October 1, 2010 for retailers & WPCs, December 1 for all

locations/in-use

In addition to regulatory requirements on new diesel engines, there are ongoing efforts by EPA, thought the National Clean Diesel Campaign and the Midwest Clean Diesel Initiative, to reduce emissions from the legacy (in-use) fleet, which consists of about 11 million vehicles currently in operation that are not impacted by the aforementioned regulatory rules, by 2014. These are voluntary programs primarily focusing on voluntary diesel retrofit and SmartWay Transport Partnership, a voluntary partnership between USEPA and the freight industry to reduce both fuel consumption and mobile source emissions.

The Voluntary Diesel Retrofit Program involves projects to (1) retrofit – installation of exhaust aftertreatment devices (e.g., diesel oxidation catalyst, diesel particulate filters, etc.), (2) refuel – use of cleaner diesel fuels, (3) repair/rebuild – regular engine maintenance, (4) repower – replacing older engines with newer ones, (5) replace – replacing the entire equipment, and (6) utilize various strategies to reduce idling. The Midwest Clean Diesel Initiative is one such example.

SmartWay Transport Partnership is a voluntary partnership developed jointly by USEPA and 15 Charter partners. Trucking companies represented include: Schneider, Swift, Yellow Roadway, UPS, Fedex. Freight shippers included: Coca Cola, Home Depot, and IKEA. CSX represented the railroad industry. The Partnership works with carriers, shippers and logistics companies. Carriers join the partnership and agree to work toward improved fuel efficiency and reduced emissions over a 3 year period. Shippers enter the Partnership toward shipping more of their product with SmartWay Carrier Partners and improving their operations over a 3 year period. This in turn provides incentives for carriers to join the partnership. For freight logistics companies, they join the Partnership and agree to work toward shipping more freight with SmartWay Carrier Partners, as well as bringing more of their contracted carriers into the Partnership.

Finally, there are available technologies to improve diesel engine performance and reduce diesel emissions. Their costs and benefits are summarized in Table 4.

Technology	Description	Cost	Benefits ¹
Idle Reduction Device- Bunk Heater	Small, lightweight, diesel fuel-fired device mounted in the cab that provides heat for cab comfort. Does not include any air conditioning capabilities.	Approx. \$1,000	Approx. 6% fuel savings assuming 1,200 hours idling per year. Additional reduction in engine wear and tear.
Idle Reduction Device- Auxiliary Power Unit	Small diesel powered generator mounted outside the cab that provides heat, air conditioning, and electrical power to run appliances.	Approx. \$6,000 to \$8,000	Approx. 10% fuel savings assuming 2,400 hours idling per year. Additional reduction in engine wear and tear
Fuel Saving Device- Single-wide Tires	Traditional tires are replaced with one single-wide tire and aluminum wheel. Can be applied to all tractor and trailer tire positions except for the steer tires	Approx. \$3,000 to \$4,000	Approx. 4-10% fuel savings.
Fuel Saving Device- Trailer Aerodynamics	Real Fairs Fairings added to the front, underside, and rear of the trailer to reduce drag.	Approx. \$3,200	Approx. 5-7% fuel savings.
Fuel Saving Device- Advanced Truck Stop Electrification (ATSE)	HVAC is provided by equipment in the truck stop, eliminating the need for idling. ATSE systems also provide phone, internet, and TV services in addition to heating and air.	Approx. \$16,000 per space	1 gallon of diesel fuel is saved for every 75 minutes spent at an ATSE- equipped truck stop.

Tahle 4	Technologies	to $\Delta ffect$	Diasal	Engines
	recimologica	IO AIICOL	DICOCI	Linginico

¹All savings assume a Class 8B tractor trailer traveling approximately 100,000 miles per year

AMBIENT PARTICULATE MATTER RESEARCH - SELECTED TOPICS

By Jay Turner, University of Washington, St. Louis²

This presentation presented a synopsis of current ambient PM research, especially concentrating on particle dynamics and behavior on the micro- (~10 m) and middle- (~0.1 – 1km) scales of emission source influence (i.e., directly related to hot spot issues), as well as discussing the mobile source contributions to ambient $PM_{2.5}$ burdens. The presentation focused on both particle number and mass concentrations.

[The following is a synopsis of the presentation. For more detailed information please refer to Dr. Turner's presentation slides in Appendix A.5]

(1) Evolution of Particle Number Distributions Near Roadways

Particle number distribution evolves as particles are emitted from the tailpipe (~2-3 m), mixed in the plume (~50-100 m), and eventually dispersed into the ambient air (>100m). The zone of influence is typically about 100 meters from the source (tailpipe). There are complex, dynamical processes that can alter PM physical and chemical properties, especially within the first 90 meters from the roadway. In particular, high concentrations of particles smaller than 6 nm are emitted from the roadways and subsequently grow to about 10 nm within 30 - 90 meters downwind. Subsequently, some of these particles shrink or completely evaporate while other particles continue to grow into the accumulation mode.

Strong seasonal effects are present with winters exhibiting more dynamic processing of the exhaust aerosol than summers. There is also clear time of day (daytime versus nighttime) effect on downwind particle number gradients when daytime mixing height can be 10 times higher than that of nighttime and therefore downwind number concentrations drop much more quickly to the upwind background level after 200 meters from the roadway.

Steep gradients are also observed for CO, elemental carbon (EC) and ultrafine particle number distributions within the first 100 m when heavy-duty diesel vehicle (HDDV) fraction on the roadway is high.

(2) PM Mass Gradient Near Roadways

Studies have shown that sometimes the PM2.5 and PM10 mass increments (roadway contributions) decay to upwind values within 100 m and other times they persist over larger distances. Coarse PM contributions are likely to be quite variable and local silt loading data (spatially and temporally resolved) would be helpful in providing insight to such variability. Near roadway gradients studies would also greatly benefit from more detailed traffic characteristic data.

Studies have shown elevated black carbon (BC) mass concentrations in urban areas as compared to suburban and rural, suggesting an influence from mobile sources.

In addition, it is worth noting that it has been found that CALINE4 model estimates of PM2.5 and PM10 mass concentrations are systematically low at near roadway locations and high farther away, when compared with the field measurement data. On the other hand, MOBILE6 PM2.5 and PM10 emission factors agree well in general with the values derived from air pollution field measurements.

² This section was summarized from a transcript of Dr. Turner's presentation at the Particulate Matter Hot Spot Analysis Peer Exchange meeting. The proceedings editors take responsibility for the interpretation of the transcript.

(3) PM2.5 Source Apportionment

There are available tools to assign emission source contributions to measured PM2.5 mass: (1) basic data analysis as the important first step and should be carried through the entire analysis effort; (2) Chemical Transport Modeling (CTM), such as CMAQ and CAMx, which requires detailed emissions and meteorology data; and (3) receptor modeling, including Chemical Mass Balance (CMB) which requires emission inventories and source profiles, and APCA, UNMIX and Positive Matrix Factorization (PMF) which requires large ambient monitoring data sets for PM composition.

With the observational data at various sites in St. Louis as an example and innovative data analysis techniques, it was demonstrated in this presentation the PM emission composition and source contributions at those sites. In particular, the intraurban variability in PM2.5 and its source apportionment were investigated and presented. The monitoring sites were selected as follows. Two sites were selected in St. Louis, one in downtown St. Louis near the city center (on the Missouri side) and the other in a Supersite about 400 meters upwind of a major intersate in East St. Louis. They were 10 kilometers apart. A third monitoring site 100 kilometers upwind³ of St. Louis was selected to draw rural and upwind contrasts from the two St. Louis site.

With regard to intraurban variability in PM2.5, the two urban sites in St. Louis showed different Organic carbon (OC) and nitrate compositions. The St. Louis city center had a higher percentage of nitrate and a lower percentage of OC than the Supersite in East St. Louis. The following factors are thought to typically contribute to the spatial variability within urban areas:

- Local sources of primary PM (or fast-reacting precursors)
- Topographic barriers separating sites
- Transient emissions events
- Meteorological phenomena
- Differences in the behavior of semi-volatile components
- Measurement error

Furthermore, it was found in East St. Louis:

- OC, sulfate, and nitrate are the top three species in PM2.5 mass
- Insignificant local contribution to sulfate and no clear day of week trends in sulfate concentration levels, indicating sulfate are mostly from regional transport
- On the other hand, nitrate showed large variation across sites and significant day of week trends, indicating urban scale contributions, probability from motor vehicle emissions, to nitrate
- For OC, urban is higher than the rural on a daily basis. Moreover, roughly half of the total carbon (EC plus blank-corrected OC) is from urban contributions and the other half is from regional transport

PM2.5 mass apportionment of East St. Louis sites found that roughly 70% of PM was transported to St. Louis from other areas; mobile sources accounted for about 10% and soil/resuspended road dust accounted for another 6% or so; and the rest was from industrial sources. Moreover, in OC source apportionment, the top two source categories were resuspended soil (21.8%) and mobile sources (20.7%), which translated to the mobile source contributions to PM2.5 mass in roughly the same range as that directly derived from the PM2.5 mass apportionment for mobile sources. Compared to the majority of the metro areas, St. Louis sites have relatively low mobile source impacts and relatively high point source impacts. This may have been due to monitoring location (e.g., low annual average daily traffic on the nearby roadways) and meteorological conditions (e.g., upwind of roadway). The locations were chosen

³ Predominant wind direction is from south

purposefully for testing specific hypotheses other than transportation effects. Thus, caution must be taken in extrapolating results to other settings, even within the St. Louis metropolitan area.

In summary, receptor modeling is a useful tool to determine mobile source contributions to ambient PM burdens. Results have shown consistent mobile source contributions for St. Louis. On the other hand, there are challenges with the interpretation of some factors. In particular, three issues have been raised in past studies, as summarized in the following:

(i) Diesel factor conundrum:

In the East St Louis source apportionment, diesel factor has higher OC loading than EC, which does not resemble "typical" diesel emissions, which are commonly believed to have higher EC. However, recent emission testing data suggests higher OC than EC for idling and low load operating conditions. More research is needed.

- (ii) What fraction of the soil factor is from resuspended road dust? The role of resuspended road dust may have been downplayed in its contribution to ambient PM2.5. The common wisdom is that resuspended soil is not an issue to PM2.5 because it is mostly coarse particles. On the other hand, soil has organic compounds, which may have non negligible contributions to OC in PM2.5.
- (iii) And lastly, a larger database of source profiles for motor vehicle emissions and fugitive road dust is in need to support future research.

PARTICULATE MATTER RESEARCH - SELECTED DATA ANALYSES

By Jay Turner, University of Washington, St. Louis⁴

The implications of current PM research (presented in the previous presentation by Dr. Turner) to PM hot spot analysis are two-fold: for annual PM standards, a regional baseline can be defined relatively easily for each city and even for a specific site with some additional effort, however, for the 24-hour standards, more effort is needed in defining a baseline. That may involve high time resolution (e.g., hourly or less) measurements and analyses, which are not usually seen or used in routine monitoring data and past ambient air quality studies. Therefore, this presentation presented two examples of either using high time resolution measurements to identify contributions from proximate sources or using sensible measurement design coupled with innovative statistical analysis tools to identify drivers for daily contribution differences between proximate monitoring sites.

Example One: Deconvoluting Black Carbon Time Series in East St. Louis

This example demonstrated the "hidden" information in the high time resolution BC data that is otherwise not seen in daily average data.

Using an Aethalometer high quality 5-minute BC observations were obtained at a St. Louis site about 400 meters away from an interstate highway and about 150 meters away from coal train rail line. As an illustrative example, one week of hourly average BC time series data between June 22nd and 29th, 2001 were plotted (Figure 1). While the daily average BC showed little variation, the hourly BC displayed high variability, with large spikes during the morning rush hours consistently every day of the study week. In contrast, evening rush hours did not exhibit high BC. Those phenomena could be explained by higher mixing height during the afternoon hours than that in the morning.



Figure 1. One week hourly-average PM2.5 black carbon in East St. Louis.

Furthermore, the time series was decomposed into a low frequency signal and a high frequency signal (see Figure 2). The low frequency signal represented the baseline – urban/regional sources – that is the same from site to site. The high frequency signal was attributed to local sources that would vary from site to site, referred to as the "middle scale". It

⁴ This section was summarized from a transcript of Dr. Turner's presentation at the Particulate Matter Hot Spot Analysis Peer Exchange meeting. The proceedings editors take responsibility for the interpretation of the transcript.

was found that the baseline signal had mid-day and afternoon minimum consistent with atmospheric ventilation (growing mixing layer depth). The middle-scale signal climbed to the peak in the morning rush hours and then remained relatively high throughout the day, indicating short transport time relative to changes in mixing height. The middle scale component contributed roughly 15% of total BC.



Figure 2. Baseline (low frequency, left) and middle scale (high frequency, right) components of BC.

There is more that can be done with the data. For example, using sophisticated spatial regression techniques (e.g., two-dimensional nonparametric wind regression), it was possible to identify the local prominent sources for BC in East St Louis.

Example Two: Speciation of Major Chemical Components of PM2.5 in Cleveland

This example demonstrated innovative analyses that capitalize on routine measurement data (i.e., for compliance monitoring purposes) by choosing sensible measurement sites coupled with innovative statistical analysis tools.

By comparing three-year average speciation data from a far suburban site (35 km from downtown Cleveland) and two closely situated urban sites (1.7 km apart) in downtown Cleveland, it was found that the urban sites had significantly higher loadings of sulfate, nitrate, OC and EC, not surprisingly. At the same time, the two urban sites showed good agreements in most of the species except EC. That difference in EC could signal impacts of local transportation sources. More importantly, were the good agreements in other species truly due to no difference between the two sites or simply due to cancellation of positive and negative effects after averaging the data?

By scaling the *observed d*aily concentration differences to the *expected* difference from the precision estimate, it was found that day-to-day differences in OC could be explained by measurement error and that was not the case for sulfate (see Figure 3).

If black circles fall along white circles, then day-to-day differences between sites can be explained by measurement error alone...



Figure 3. Intersite comparisons between the two urban sites in Cleveland for OC and sulfate.

Again, by using sophisticated spatial regression techniques (e.g., one-dimensional nonparametric wind regression), it was possible to identify the local prominent sources for sulfate in Cleveland.

In summary, high time resolution particle concentration data can be used to identify contributions from local (micro- and middle-scale sources):

- Black carbon micro- and middle-scale sources at East St. Louis likely dominated by motor vehicles and trains
- Together with local surface winds data, potential emission source regions can be identified

There are also opportunities to extract more information about emissions sources from the routine monitoring data, for example,

- Examine spatial gradients in PM mass and components
- Consider concentration differences in light of measurement precision
- Observed cases, such as sulfate, where there was no average concentration difference between site but daily differences were real, and could identify the likely source location

HOT SPOT ANALYSES IN NORTHEASTERN ILLINOIS

By Ross Patronsky, Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning

As a metropolitan planning organization, the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP) does not conduct PM hot spot analyses per se. Rather, it facilitates the process. It has participated in eight hot spot analyses since the requirement went into effect. At least seven other projects were reviewed by IDOT and FHWA and found not to be of air quality concern. All of the projects were state highway projects. Most of them were on existing facilities.

In facilitating the process, CMAP helps to identify which projects, among 2000 or so projects in Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP), are of potential air quality concern. Each project in the TIP is assigned one or more "work types" (see Table 1 for examples). Projects of various work types have been classified through the consultation process as of potential air quality concern or not. As a result, about 700 projects are identified as possible air quality concern.

Table 1. Example TIP Work Types

Chicago Area Transportation Study

TIP Work Types - Codes and Definitions

Type Code	Definition	Program Group	Exempt Status	Hot Spot Candidate Type	# in TIP
A-BAR	SAFETY - BARRIERS	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	0
A-BEA	SAFETY - BEACONS	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	0
A-FNC	SAFETY - FENCING	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	1
A-GRD	SAFETY - GUARDRAILS	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	1
A-LTS	SAFETY - LIGHTING	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	27
A-MED	SAFETY - MEDIAN PROJECTS	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	1
A-OPT	SAFETY - OPTICOM EQUIPMENT	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	1
A-PMRK	SAFETY - PAVEMENT MARKING	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	1
A-RRXING	SAFETY - RAILROAD CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	31
A-SHDR	SAFETY - SHOULDER IMPROVEMENTS	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	1
A-SKIDT	SAFETY - SKID TREATMENTS	SAFETY PROJECTS	EXEMPT	No Concern	0
B-NEW	BRIDGE/STRUCTURE - NEW	No Group - Non-Exempt	NOT EXEMPT	New or Expanded Highway	34
B-PNT	BRIDGE/STRUCTURE - PAINT	BRIDGE PROJECTS (EXCEPT TRANSIT)	EXEMPT	No Concern	11
B-RECNFG	BRIDGE/STRUCTURE - RECONST/REHAB CHNG IN LANE USE/WIDTHS	BRIDGE PROJECTS (EXCEPT TRANSIT)	EXEMPT	New or Expanded Highway	25
B-REPAIR	BRIDGE/STRUCTURE - RECONST/REHAB NO CHNG IN #, WDTH, OR LANE	BRIDGE PROJECTS (EXCEPT TRANSIT)	EXEMPT	No Concern	124
B-REPLACE	BRIDGE/STRUCTURE - REPLACE	BRIDGE PROJECTS (EXCEPT TRANSIT)	EXEMPT	No Concern	23
C-IMP	STATION - IMPROVE WITH CHANGE IN SERVICE	STATIONS - MAINTAIN/REHAB COMMUTER/RAPID TRANSIT	EXEMPT	Expanded Bus or Rail	1
C-MAINT	RAIL STATIONS - MAINTAIN, REHABILITATE, REPLACE	STATIONS - MAINTAIN/REHAB COMMUTER/RAPID TRANSIT	EXEMPT	No Concern	32
C-NEW	STATION - NEW	No Group - Non-Exempt	NOT EXEMPT	New Bus or Rail Terminal	9
C-RELOC	STATION - RELOCATE	STATIONS - MAINTAIN/REHAB COMMUTER/RAPID TRANSIT	EXEMPT	Expanded Bus or Rail	0

The process could be refined. For example, certain CMAQ (Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality) projects, primarily intersection improvement projects, have been identified as of potential air quality concern even though they have been shown to have air quality benefits through the CMAQ evaluation process. CMAP currently does not have clear next steps for determining which projects should be evaluated; this is a task for future consultation.

After the projects of potential air quality concern were identified, CMAP generated and distributed the lists to project sponsors and implementers. The lists contained the project TIP ID, description, work type information and classification of potential hot spot concern. Table 2 is

a sample listing distributed to an implementer. There has been minimal response from the implementers upon finding that some of their projects may require a hot spot analysis.

TIP ID	Description	Work Ty	pe Information	Hot Spot Concern	
IDOT-DO	H DISTRICT 3				
09-00-0043	US 34 AT IL 47 BRIDGE ST (KENDALL/YORKVILLE)	H-INTIMP	HIGHWAY/ROAD - INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT	Intersection LOS D E or F	
09-02-0001	IL 71 FROM ORCHARD RD (CO HWY 9A) (KENDALL/OSWEGO) TO US 34 CHICAGO RD/WOLF'S CROSSING (KENDALL/OSWEGO)	H-AL	HIGHWAY/ROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway	
09-02-9033	PRAIRIE PARKWAY FROM I- 88 (KANE/KANEVILLE TWP) TO I- 80 (GRUNDY/AUX SABLE TWP)	H-COR	HIGHWAY/ROAD - CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT	New or Expanded Highway	
		H-NEW	HIGHWAY/ROAD - NEW ROAD	New or Expanded Highway	
09-05-0008	IL 71 AT IL 126 (KENDALL/YORKVILLE)	H-INTIMP	HIGHWAY/ROAD - INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT	Intersection LOS D E or F	
09-94-0036	IL 47 BRIDGE STREET FROM US 34 (KENDALL/YORKVILLE) TO IL 71 (KENDALL/YORKVILLE)	H-AL	HIGHWAY/ROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway	
		H-RCNST	HIGHWAY/ROAD - RECONST WITH CHANGE IN USE OR WIDTH OF LANE	New or Expanded Highway	
		H-WRS	HIGHWAY/ROAD - WIDEN LANES AND RESURFACE	New or Expanded Highway	
09-94-0037	IL 31 FROM KANE CO LINE (KENDALL/OSWEGO) TO US 34 WASHINGTON ST (KENDALL/OSWEGO)	H-AL	HIGHWAY/ROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway	
		H-INTIMP	HIGHWAY/ROAD - INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT	Intersection LOS D E or F	
		H-RCNST	HIGHWAY/ROAD - RECONST WITH CHANGE IN USE OR WIDTH OF LANE	New or Expanded Highway	
09-96-0011	US 34 FROM IL 47 (KENDALL/BRISTOL TWP) TO IL 31 (KENDALL/OSWEGO)	H-AL	HIGHWAY/ROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway	
		H-CLTL	HIGHWAY/ROAD - CONTINUOUS BI- DIRECTIONAL TURN LANES	New or Expanded Highway	
12-04-0015	BRISBIN RD AT I- 80 (GRUNDY/MORRIS) APPROX 3 MILES EAST OF	I-NEW	INTERCHANGE - NEW	New or Expanded Highway	

Table 2. Sample Implementer Listing

CMAP has also developed a process to estimate PM2.5 emissions generated by a project (not for hot spot analysis purposes). Emissions are estimated by multiplying a project's expected VMT (truck and total) by emission rates CMAP developed for conformity analyses. Use of the project's expected volume of truck traffic yields an emissions estimate that is specific to the project. Emissions are calculated for the year the project opens for service and for subsequent conformity analysis years through 2030. If the calculation shows the emissions fall over time and data from adjacent monitors identified by Illinois EPA indicate no violations in the base year, it can then be concluded that no violations should occur in the future. Table 3 illustrates evaluation results. CMAP documents the procedure and analysis results in a memo to the project implementer.

There are several issues associated with the evaluation procedure worth mentioning. This method could theoretically miss the peak year for emissions, although there is no evidence that this has occurred for the projects evaluated to date. However, in the case of new highway facilities, VMT may increase enough over time that emissions could increase in future years. Therefore, a comparative approach between facilities is used for new highway facilities projects. Lastly, methods must be worked out to incorporate transit facilities into the current evaluation procedure.

Table 3. Sample Evaluation Analysis Results

Hot Spot Analysis Summary Results

I- 90 94 DAN RYAN EWY FROM 15TH ST (COOK/CHICAGO) TO I- 57 (COOK/CHICAGO) - TIP ID 01-00-0024

Total Emissions

		Annual Fine Particulate Matter					
			Global Rate				
Year		VMT	(gm/mi)	Tons			
	2002	732,666,452	0.0474608	38.330			
	2010	738,982,485	0.0360964	29.403			
	2020	748,875,566	0.0175055	14.451			
	2030	754,772,826	0.0154200	12.829			

Notes

2002 Annual VMT is Daily VMT times 350.838, the ratio of annual to daily VMT for 2010 and 2030

2002 Global emissions rate is from PM2.5 conformity analysis

2002 emissions are Global Rate times applicable VMT

POTENTIAL NEW NONATTAINMENT AREAS UNDER THE REVISED NAAQS

By Michael Leslie, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Current USEPA's designation of PM2.5 nonattainment areas, as shown in Figure 1, is based on the 1997 standards. Factors affecting the designations are:

- Emissions in areas potentially included versus excluded from the nonattainment area
- Air quality in potentially included versus excluded areas
- Population density and degree of urbanization including commercial development in
- included versus excluded areas
- Traffic and commuting patterns
- Expected growth (including extent, pattern and rate of growth)
- Meteorology (weather/transport patterns)
- Geography/topography (mountain ranges or other air basin boundaries)
- Jurisdictional boundaries (e.g., counties, air districts, Reservations, etc.)
- Level of control of emission sources

Counties Designated Nonattainment for PM-2.5



Partial counties are shown as whole counties

Figure 1. Counties designated nonattainment for PM_{2.5} (annual standards).

USEPA's revised (2006) PM standards, compared to the 1997 ones, have a more stringent 24-hour PM_{2.5} standard (reduced to 35 μ g/m³ from 65 μ g/m³) and have revoked the PM₁₀ annual standard (see Table 1). Under the revised PM standards, there are an increasing number of counties exceeding the PM_{2.5} standards, for example, based on the 2003-2005 monitoring data, as shown in Figure 2.

	1997 S	tandards	2006 Standards		
	Annual	24-hour	Annual	24-hour	
PM _{2.5}	15 μg/m³	65 μg/m³	15 μg/m³	35 μg/m³	
(Fine)	Annual	98 th percentile,	Annual	98 th percentile,	
	arithmetic	averaged over 3	arithmetic mean,	averaged over 3	
	mean,	years	averaged over 3	years	
	averaged over		years		
	3 years				
PM ₁₀	50 μg/m³	150 μg/m³	Revoked	150 μg/m³	
(Coarse)	Annual	24-hr average		24-hr average	
	average	(one expected		(one expected	
		exceedance)		exceedance)	





Figure 2. Counties exceeding the 2006 PM_{2.5} standards.

If zoomed into the US EPA's Region 5, air quality models projected areas to violate the revised PM2.5 standard in 2010, 2015, and 2020, as shown in Figure 3 (b-d), in comparison to the violating areas based on the 2003-2005 monitoring data (Figure 3a). The finding that some areas remain in violation of the standard into 2020 suggests that local controls are needed.

Under the current PM2.5 standard schedule, state implementation plans are due in April 2008. Most states have adopted the multi-pollutant approach that considers Ozone, PM, and haze all in one submittal. Those states have until April 2010 to meet annual standards, based on 2007-2009 monitoring data. Some may be extended up to April 2015.


Figure 3. Areas to violated the 2006 PM2.5 standard (Clockwise from top left) (a) based on the 2003-2005 monitoring data, (b) model projection in 2010, (c) model projection in 2015, and (d) model projection in 2020.

Under the new PM2.5 standard, which took effect in December 2006, states have until December 18, 2007 to submit recommendations to USEPA with regard to non-attainment areas based on 2004-2005 monitoring data. The final designations will be signed into effect no later than December 18, 2008. However, in the event the Administrator has insufficient information to promulgate the designations by December 18, 2008, the date of final designations may be extended up to one year, but no later than December 18, 2009. In accordance, the monitoring data used for the designations may be between 2005 and 2007 or 2007 and 2009, depending on the final designations schedule. The effective date of designations takes place typically no later than 90 days after publication in the Federal Register. As usual, SIPs are due three years and the attainment date is no later than five years after the effective date of designations.

PM2.5 HOT-SPOT CONSIDERATION PROCESS IN KENTUCKY

By Jesse Mayes, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet

Background

The Clean Air Act, which was last amended in 1990, requires USEPA to set National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for pollutants considered harmful to public health and the environment. USEPA has set NAAQS for particulate matter with diameter less than 10 microns (PM10) and for particulate matter with diameter less than 2.5 microns (PM2.5). On March 10, 2006, USEPA amended the conformity rule to address project level, or "hot-spot", analysis requirements in PM nonattainment and maintenance areas. Subsequently, on March 29, 2006, USEPA and FHWA released qualitative PM hot-spot analysis guidance.

The final rule and guidance identified three PM2.5 project types as:

- Exempt projects and non-federal projects:
 - No project-level conformity determination required
- Nonexempt projects of air quality concern:
 - Project-level conformity determination required, including hot-spot analysis
- Nonexempt projects not of air quality concern:
 - Project-level conformity determination required, but no hot-spot analysis

The final rule and guidance state that the PM2.5 project types should be determined through interagency consultation and that:

- Exempt projects are determined by:
 - Projects meeting requirements of 40 CFR 93.126 or 93.128
- Nonexempt projects of air quality concern:
 - Projects fitting criteria under 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1) and as further clarified by March 29, 2006 guidance
- Nonexempt projects not of air quality concern:
 - Projects that are not exempt, but are found through interagency consultation to be a project not of concern

Further, the March 29, 2006 guidance provides the following examples of projects "of air quality concern" and subject to hot-spot analysis:

- A project on a new highway that serves a significant volume of diesel truck traffic such as >125,000 AADT <u>and</u> 8% or more diesel truck traffic
- New exit ramps to connect a highway to a major freight terminal
- A new major bus terminal
- Expansion of an existing highway or other facility that affects a congested intersection (operated at Level-of-Service D, E, or F) that has a significant increase in the number of diesel trucks

Kentucky Situation

In April 2005, three areas (5 counties and one partial county) were designated as nonattainment for PM2.5. Between the effective date (April 2006) and August 2007, Kentucky reviewed about two hundred projects for PM2.5 hot-spot consideration. Approximately 80% were found to be exempt and the remaining (with the one exception of the Ohio River Bridges project) were found to be not exempt, but not of concern.

Kentucky Process

The Kentucky process consists of:

- Checklist
- Interagency Consultation
- Public Involvement
- NEPA Documentation

Kentucky developed a checklist that allowed for systematic documentation of the information necessary to determine the project type. The checklist consists of the following:

- Project Identification
- Step 2: Exempt Status (and skip to Step 6 if exempt)
- Step 3: Traffic Information
 - Determine Worst Case Area Usually an Intersection
 - For Worst Case, Document Current Traffic and LOS
 - For Worst Case, Document Forecasted Traffic and LOS for Open-To-Traffic Date for:
 - o Build, and
 - No-Action Scenarios
- Step 4: Air Quality Concern Determination (and skip to Step 6 if not of concern)
- Step 5: Analysis and Documentation (and develop separate hot-spot analysis document utilizing guidance for project of concern)
- Step 6: Meetings, Notices, Dates
- Step 7: Signatures

Making the necessary additions to the interagency consultation network already established for regional conformity, Kentucky established interagency consultation teams for each PM2.5 area. Relying heavily on the checklist, Kentucky utilizes email for interagency review. For projects for which the NEPA process had been completed, Kentucky utilized a newspaper notification to fulfill the public notification requirement. For projects still in the NEPA process, the PM2.5 documentation is included as part of the NEPA document and thus, subjected to the NEPA public involvement. Specific language was developed for the NEPA document.

Ohio River Bridges Project

To date, Kentucky has had one project that required a PM2.5 hot-spot analysis --- The Ohio River Bridges (ORB) project. Current (2007) traffic levels in the downtown area are 290,000 AADT and 32,000 trucks. Traffic forecasts for 2020 for no-action predict downtown traffic of 330,000 AADT and 52,000 trucks. The planned project consists of a new (additional) downtown bridge, rebuilt downtown interchange, improvements on the Indiana side, and an "east end" bridge and roadway about eight miles from downtown. More project details, including the hot-spot document, can be found at the ORB website http://www.kyinbridges.com/.

Since this project is a bi-state project, the interagency team included representatives from Kentucky and Indiana FHWA, state transportation agencies, local planning agencies, and project team members, as well as from multiple USEPA and FTA regions. The hot-spot document documented the regulations background, project detail and schedule, as well as the regional monitor data and emissions trends. The open to traffic date was assumed to be the worst-case year since regional emission trends were downward. The interagency team agreed to use a multi-prong approach of a surrogate site comparison and a build vs. no-build comparison. The surrogate site comparison consisted of finding a site with current traffic similar to the project build scenario worst-case year traffic and also having a non-violating monitor in the vicinity. While surrogate sites were found with associated monitor readings below the

standard, the distance of the monitors from the traffic made the interpretation questionable. The document demonstrated that the build scenario would result in less traffic, and, hence, fewer emissions, in the downtown area than the no-build scenario. Additionally, it was demonstrated that the construction impact would not last more than 5 years at any individual site and, per the guidance, could be construed as not significant. The build vs. no-build comparison was used to infer that project would not create or add to a hot-spot. Finally, regional monitor data and emissions trends were used to infer that this was true for both the annual and daily standard. Interagency consultation was relied on heavily throughout the development of the hot-spot document.

APPENDICES

- A1. US EPA and FHWA's Memorandum of Interim Guidance for Qualitative Project-Level: Hot-spot Analysis in PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas
- A2. Transportation Conformity Guidance for Qualitative Hot-spot Analyses in PM2.5 and PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas (EPA420-B-06-902, March 2006)
 - Table of Contents
 - Chapter 1
- A3. Meeting agenda
- A4. List of participants
- A5. Selected presentation slides

A.1 US EPA AND FHWA'S MEMORANDUM OF INTERIM GUIDANCE FOR QUALITATIVE PROJECT-LEVEL: HOT-SPOT ANALYSIS IN PM10 NONATTAINMENT AND MAINTENANCE AREAS

	partment of Transportation al Highway Administration	FHV	VA Home Feedback
Environm	nent <u>FHWA</u> > <u>HEP</u> > <u>Environmen</u>	<u>t</u> > <u>Air (</u>	Quality > Conformity
Contra of	U.S. Department of Transportation and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency		Annother and the states
MEMOR	ANDUM		
Subject:	Transportation Conformity Guidance for Qualitative Hot- spot Analysis in PM2.5 and PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas	Date:	March 29, 2006
From:	/original signed by/ Merrylin Zaw-Mon, Director Transportation and Regional Programs Division Office of Transportation of Air Quality Environmental Protection Agency		
	/original signed by/ April Marchese, Director Office of Natural and Human Environment		

Federal Highway Administration

To: EPA Regional Air Directors FHWA Division Administrators

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) are issuing the attached joint guidance on how to perform qualitative hot-spot analyses in PM2.5 and PM10 nonattainment and maintenance areas. This guidance provides information for State and local agencies to meet the PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analysis requirements established in the March 10, 2006, final transportation conformity rule (71 FR 12468).

From this date forward, future qualitative PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analyses should be based on today's new guidance, which supersedes FHWA's existing September 12, 2001, "Guidance for Qualitative Project-Level: Hot-spot Analysis in PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas." However, any PM10 hot-spot analysis that was started prior to the release of this guidance may be completed with the previous 2001 guidance.

PM2.5 hot-spot analysis that was started prior to the release of EPA and FHWA's new guidance must meet the March 2006's final rule requirements, and should meet the new guidance whenever possible.

PLEASE FORWARD THE GUIDANCE TO YOUR STATE AND LOCAL AIR QUALITY AND TRANSPORTATION AGENCIES. THE GUIDANCE DIRECTS THAT PEOPLE WITH SPECIFIC QUESTIONS CONCERNING A PARTICULAR NONATTAINMENT OR MAINTENANCE AREA

CONTACT THE EPA, FHWA, AND FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) REGIONAL AND DIVISION OFFICES. GENERAL QUESTIONS ABOUT THE GUIDANCE MAY BE DIRECTED TO: MEG PATULSKI OF EPA AT (734) 214-4842; CECILIA HO OF FHWA AT (202) 366-9862; OR ABBE MARNER OF FTA AT (202) 366-4317.

A.2 TRANSPORTATION CONFORMITY GUIDANCE FOR QUALITATIVE HOT-SPOT ANALYSES IN $\rm PM_{2.5}$ AND $\rm PM_{10}$ NONATTAINMENT AND MAINTENANCE AREAS (EPA420-B-06-902, MARCH 2006)

EPA420-B-06-902

March 2006

Transportation Conformity Guidance for Qualitative Hot-spot Analyses in PM_{2.5} and PM₁₀ Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas

United States Environmental Protection Agency

Federal Highway Administration

Table of Contents

Chapter 1: Introduction

- 1.1. What is the purpose of this guidance?
- 1.2. What is a hot-spot analysis?
- 1.3. What projects in PM2.5 and PM10 areas are addressed by this guidance?
- 1.4. How is this guidance structured?
- 1.5. Which parts of this guidance apply to PM_{2.5} hot-spot analyses and which parts of this guidance apply to PM₁₀ hot-spot analyses?
- 1.6. Who can I contact for more information?
- 1.7. Does this guidance create new requirements?

Chapter 2: Overview of Transportation Conformity Requirements

- 2.1. What are the primary requirements for assessing the impacts of projects in PM_{2.5} and PM₁₀ nonattainment and maintenance areas?
- 2.2. What is a project of air quality concern?
- 2.3. When is a PM2.5 or PM10 hot-spot analysis required?
- 2.4. What air quality standards are evaluated in PM2.5 or PM10 hot-spot analyses?
- 2.5. What is the definition of causing a new violation or increasing the frequency or severity of an existing air quality violation?
- 2.6. What are the interagency consultation requirements for PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analyses?
- 2.7. What are the roles and responsibilities of different agencies in project-level conformity determinations?
- 2.8. What are the public participation requirements for PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analyses?

Chapter 3: Analytical Requirements

- 3.1. What are the general analytical requirements for PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analyses?
- 3.2. What emissions are considered in PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analyses?
- 3.3. When is re-entrained road dust considered in PM2.5 or PM10 hot-spot analyses?
- 3.4. When are construction emissions considered in PM2.5 or PM10 hot-spot analyses?
- 3.5. What time frame and analysis years should be used in hot-spot analyses?

Chapter 4: Developing a Qualitative PM2.5 or PM10 Hot-spot Analysis

4.1. What methods can be used for performing qualitative PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analyses?

4.2. What should be documented for a qualitative PM2.5 or PM10 hot-spot analysis?

4.3. What are some of the factors that may be considered in describing existing conditions absent the proposed project?

4.4. How would changes in existing conditions be evaluated for future scenarios with the proposed project?

4.5. What are the potential measures to mitigate PM2.5 or PM10 air quality concerns?

Appendix A - Examples of Projects of Air Quality Concern

Appendix B - Examples of Qualitative PM2.5 or PM10 Hot-spot Analyses

Appendix C - Potential Mitigation Measures

Chapter 1: Introduction

1.1. What is the purpose of this guidance?

On March 10, 2006, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published a final rule that establishes the transportation conformity criteria and procedures for determining which transportation projects must be analyzed for local air quality impacts in $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} nonattainment and maintenance areas ("areas") (71 FR 12468). The final rule also provides flexibility so that state and local resources are used efficiently. The EPA and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) have developed this guidance to help state and local agencies meet the final rule's hot-spot analysis requirements.

Transportation conformity is required under Clean Air Act section 176(c) (42 U.S.C. 7506(c)) to ensure that federally supported highway and transit project activities are consistent with ("conform to") the purpose of the state air quality implementation plan (SIP). Conformity to the purpose of the SIP means that transportation activities will not cause new air quality violations, worsen existing violations, or delay timely attainment of the relevant national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS or "standards"). EPA's transportation conformity rule (40 CFR 51.390 and Part 93) establishes the criteria and procedures for determining whether transportation activities conform to the SIP.

From this date forward, future qualitative $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} hot-spot analyses should be based on today's new guidance, which supersedes FHWA's existing September 12, 2001, "Guidance for Qualitative Project-Level 'Hot Spot' Analysis in PM_{10} Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas." However, any PM_{10} hot-spot analysis that was started prior to the release of EPA and FHWA's new guidance may be completed with the previous 2001 guidance. Any $PM_{2.5}$ hot-spot analysis that was started prior to the release of EPA analysis that was started prior to the release of EPA analysis that was started prior in the release of EPA analysis that was started prior to the release of EPA and FHWA's new guidance must meet the March 2006 final rule's requirements, and should meet the new guidance whenever possible.

1.2. What is a hot-spot analysis?

A hot-spot analysis is defined in 40 CFR 93.101 as an estimation of likely future localized $PM_{2.5}$ or PM_{10} pollutant concentrations and a comparison of those concentrations to the relevant air quality standards. A hot-spot analysis assesses the air quality impacts on a scale smaller than an entire nonattainment or maintenance area, including for example, congested roadway intersections and highways or transit terminals. Such an analysis is a means of demonstrating that a transportation project meets Clean Air Act conformity requirements to support state and local air quality goals with respect to potential localized air quality impacts. When a hot-spot analysis is required, it is included within the project-level conformity determination that is made by FHWA or the Federal Transit Administration (FTA).

EPA and FHWA are issuing guidance at this time for qualitative hot-spot analyses. Quantitative

 $PM_{2.5}$ or PM_{10} hot-spot analyses will be required when appropriate methods and modeling guidance are available. Qualitative hot-spot analyses involve more streamlined reviews of local factors such as local monitoring data near a proposed project location.

1.3. What projects in PM2.5 and PM10 areas are addressed by this guidance?

This guidance provides information to meet hot-spot analysis requirements for projects in $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} areas. See Chapter 2 and Appendix B for more specific information.

For PM2.5 areas

For all $PM_{2.5}$ areas, this guidance would be used to complete qualitative $PM_{2.5}$ hot-spot analyses only for "projects of air quality concern" as defined in the final rule by 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1). The final rule specifies that projects of air quality concern are certain highway and transit projects that involve significant levels of diesel traffic, or any other project that is identified by the $PM_{2.5}$ SIP as a localized air quality concern.

A qualitative $PM_{2.5}$ hot-spot analysis is not required for projects that are <u>not</u> an air quality concern. For these types of projects, state and local project sponsors should briefly document in their project-level conformity determinations that Clean Air Act and 40 CFR 93.116 requirements were met without a hot-spot analysis, since such projects have been found to not be of air quality concern under 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1).

For PM10 areas without approved conformity SIPs

For these PM_{10} areas, this guidance would also be used to complete qualitative PM_{10} hot-spot analyses only for "projects of air quality concern" as defined by 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1).

A qualitative PM_{10} hot-spot analysis is not required for projects that are <u>not</u> an air quality concern. For these types of projects, state and local project sponsors should briefly document in their project-level conformity determination that Clean Air Act and 40 CFR 93.116 requirements were met without a hot-spot analysis, since such projects have been found to not be of air quality concern under 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1).

For PM₁₀ areas with approved conformity SIPs

In areas where EPA has already approved conformity SIPs that include PM_{10} hot-spot provisions from previous conformity rulemakings, the revised PM_{10} hot-spot requirements in the March 10, 2006 final rule will only be effective when a state either:

- withdraws the existing provisions from its approved conformity SIP and EPA approves the withdrawal, or
- includes the revised PM₁₀ hot-spot requirements in a SIP revision and EPA approves that SIP revision.

For more information on revising approved conformity SIPs, please see the February 14, 2006 EPA and DOT guidance entitled, "Interim Guidance for Implementing the Transportation Conformity Provisions in the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU)."¹

Therefore, for all non-exempt federally funded or approved projects, PM_{10} areas with approved conformity SIPs must continue to follow the PM_{10} hot-spot procedures in their existing conformity SIPs until the SIP is updated and subsequently approved by EPA. PM_{10} areas with approved conformity SIPs most likely are required to complete a qualitative PM_{10} hot-spot analysis for every project-level conformity determination, since these were the federal conformity requirements prior to the March 10, 2006 final rule.

1.4. How is this guidance structured?

This guidance is in the form of questions and answers for basic components of $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} hot-spot analyses. The guidance addresses many issues such as:

- What requirements must be met under the March 10, 2006 final rule?
- When must the analysis be performed?
- What are the different agencies involved in PM_{2.5} and PM₁₀ hot-spot analyses and projectlevel conformity determinations?
- What information should be included in a qualitative hot-spot analysis?

Following the question and answer section are three appendices that provide examples of:

- · Projects that are or are not an air quality concern,
- · Approaches for qualitative PM2.5 and PM10 hot-spot analyses, and
- Potential project-level mitigation measures.

These examples demonstrate different levels of inquiry that may be used to qualitatively consider the local air quality impacts of projects in a given $PM_{2.5}$ or PM_{10} nonattainment or maintenance area. This guidance is not definitive for any specific project but rather is general guidance for all relevant projects.

Additional assistance is available from:

- EPA regional and headquarters offices,
- · FHWA division and headquarters offices, and
- FTA regional and headquarters offices.

See Question 1.6 for specific contact information.

¹SAFETEA-LU is Public Law 109-59. EPA and DOT's interim conformity guidance is available at either <u>http://www.epa.gov/otaq/transp/conform/policy.htm#legacy</u>, or <u>http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/conformity/sec6011guidmemo.htm</u>.

1.5. Which parts of this guidance apply to PM_{2.5} hot-spot analyses and which parts of this guidance apply to PM₁₀ hot-spot analyses?

The criteria and procedures for hot-spot analyses will be generally the same for both $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} areas, except for PM_{10} areas with approved conformity SIPs as noted elsewhere in this guidance. Questions and answers in this guidance address $PM_{2.5}$ and PM_{10} together where the requirements or analytical methods and data are the same. Separate answers are provided where the answers differ.

1.6. Who can I contact for more information?

For specific questions concerning a particular nonattainment or maintenance area, please contact the transportation conformity staff person responsible for your state at the appropriate EPA regional office, FHWA division office, or FTA regional office.

- Contact information for EPA regional offices can be found at: <u>http://www.epa.gov/otaq/transp/conform/contacts.htm</u>.
- Contact information for FHWA division offices can be found at: <u>http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/field.html</u>.
- Contact information for FTA regional offices can be found at: <u>http://www.fta.dot.gov/about/offices/4978_ENG_HTML.htm</u>.

General questions about this guidance can be directed to:

- Meg Patulski at EPA's Office of Transportation and Air Quality, <u>patulski.meg@epa.gov</u>, (734) 214-4842;
- Joe Pedelty at EPA's Office of Transportation and Air Quality, <u>pedelty.joe@epa.gov</u>, (734) 214-4410;
- Cecilia Ho at FHWA's Office of Natural and Human Environment, cecilia.ho@fhwa.dot.gov, (202) 366-9862; or
- Abbe Marner at FTA's Office of Planning and Environment, <u>abbe.marner@fta.dot.gov</u>, (202) 366-4317.

1.7. Does this guidance create new requirements?

No, this guidance explains how to implement the hot-spot analysis requirements of the March 10, 2006 final rule, and does not create any new requirements.

The regulations described in this document contain legally binding requirements. This document is not a substitute for those provisions or regulations, nor is it a regulation itself. Thus, it does not impose legally binding requirements on EPA, FHWA, FTA, states, or the regulated community, and may not apply to a particular situation based upon the circumstances. EPA, FHWA, and FTA retain the discretion to adopt approaches on a case-by-case basis that may differ from this guidance, but still comply with the Clean Air Act and the transportation conformity regulations. Any decisions regarding a particular conformity determination or hot-spot analysis will be made based on the statute and regulations, after appropriate public input. This guidance may be revised periodically without public notice.

A3. MEETING AGENDA

PM Hot-Spot Peer Exchange—FINAL AGENDA

October 23-24, 2007 Allerton Park, Monticello, Illinois

Time	Торіс	Speaker
Oct. 23, 2007	-	
Morning Session		
8:30AM	Welcome	Walt Zyznieuski, IDOT Jane Lin, University of Illinois at Chicago David Lippert, IDOT
8:45AM	Introduction	Walt Zyznieuski, IDOT
9:00AM	Overview of PM hotspot requirements	Kevin Black, FHWA
10:00AM	BREAK	
10:15AM	Recent health studies	Kevin Black, FHWA
10:45AM	Roundtable discussion-PART I	Roundtable discussion
11:45AM	LUNCH	
Afternoon		
Session		
12:45PM	State of the modeling science (studies, model performance, PM improvements in MOVES model)	Mike Claggett, FHWA
2:00PM	BREAK	
2:15PM	Diesel retrofit	Frank Acevedo, US EPA Region 5
2:35PM	Roundtable discussion-PART	Roundtable discussion
3:30PM	Latest PM research	Jay Turner (Washington University)
4:30PM	CMAP's experience on PM Hot-Spot Requirements	Ross Patronsky, Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP)
5:30-6:30PM	RECEPTION	
Oct. 24, 2007		
Morning Session		
8:30AM	Potential new nonattainment areas under revised NAAQS	Michael Leslie, USEPA Region 5
9:15AM	Innovations in PM analyses	Jesse Mayes, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Jay Turner, Washington University
10:45AM	BREAK	
11:00AM	Roundtable discussion-PART	Roundtable discussion
11:30AM	Concluding remarks	Walt Zyznieuski, IDOT
11:45AM	LUNCH	

A4. LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Name	Organization	Email
Adam Alexander	Ohio Department of Transportation	Adam.Alexander@dot.state.oh.us
Betsy Tracy	Illinois Department of Transportation	Elizabeth.Tracy@illinois.gov
Carol Lawrence	East-West Gateway Council of Governments	carol.lawrence@ewgateway.org
Cecilia Ho	Federal Highway Administration	Cecilia.Ho@dot.gov
Chris DiPalma	Federal Highway Administration - Illinois Division	Chris.Dipalma@fhwa.dot.gov
Donny Hamilton	Federal Highway Administration - Missouri Division	donny.hamilton@fhwa.dot.gov
Frank Acevedo	US Environmental Protection Agency - Region 5	acevedo.francisco@epa.gov
Jane Lin	University of Illinois at Chicago	janelin@uic.edu
Jay Turner	Washington University in St. Louis	jrturner@seas.wustl.edu
Jay Waldschmidt	Wisconsin Department of Transportation	jay.waldschmidt@dot.state.wi.us
Jesse Mayes	Kentucky Transportation Cabinet	jesse.mayes@ky.gov
Kandice Krull	Indiana Department of Transportation	kkrull@indot.in.gov
Kevin Black	Federal Highway Administration - Resource Center	Kevin.n.black@fhwa.dot.gov
Larry Heil	Federal Highway Administration - Indiana Division	Larry.heil@dot.gov
Matt Fuller	Federal Highway Administration - Illinois Division	matt.fuller@fhwa.dot.gov
Michael Claggett	Federal Highway Administration - Resource Center	Michael.claggett@fhwa.dot.gov
Michael Leslie	US Environmental Protection Agency - Region 5	leslie.michael@epa.gov
Ross Patronsky	Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning	rpatronsky@cmap.illinois.gov
Sam Long	Illinois Environmental Protection Agency	Sam.Long@illinois.gov
Sam Mead	Illinois Department of Transportation - District 1	Sam.mead@illinois.gov
Scott Marlow	Illinois Department of Transportation	Scott.Marlow@illinois.gov
Thomas Hanf	Michigan Department of Transportation	HanfT@michigan.gov
Walt Zyznieuski	Illinois Department of Transportation	Walter.Zyznieuski@illinois.gov
Wenjing Pu	University of Illinois at Chicago	wpu2@uic.edu

A5. SELECTED PRESENTATION SLIDES

1. Qualitative Project-level Hotspot Analysis in PM10 and PM2.5 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas

- Kevin Black, Federal Highway Administration

- 2. Improving Public Health Revision of the PM10 and PM2.5 Standards (selected slides) Kevin Black, Federal Highway Administration
- 3. State of the Modeling Science
- *Michael Claggett, Federal Highway Administration Resource Center* 4. Overview of Clean Diesel Requirements and Voluntary Programs

- Frank Acevedo, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

- 5. Ambient Particulate Matter Research Selected Topics (selected slides) - Jay Turner, University of Washington, St. Louis
- 6. Particulate Matter Research Selected Data Analyses (selected slides) - Jay Turner, University of Washington, St. Louis
- 7. Hot Spot Analyses in Northeastern Illinois
 - Ross Patronsky, Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning
- 8. Potential New Nonattainment Areas under the Revised NAAQS - Michael Leslie, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
- 9. PM2.5 Hot-Spot Consideration Process in Kentucky (selected slides)
 - Jesse Mayes, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet



Contraction of Instanting

This training covers:

- Background information on particulate matter (PM)
- Project-level conformity requirements under applicable laws and regulation
- · Projects subject to a PM hotspot analysis
- Roles and responsibilities for the different agencies involved in PM project-level conformity determinations
- When PM hotspot analyses must be preformed
- Types of information that may be included in a qualitative hotspot finding
- Analysis examples





C 12. Departure of Konsonthiles Reduced Highware A demonstration						
Р	Proiect Analysis Summary Table					
Criteria For	Pollutants			Comments		
Considering Analysis	со	PM	MSATs			
Regulatory Basis	NEPA, Conformity Rule	NEPA, PM Hotspot Conformity Rule	NEPA, FHWA MSAT Guidance	NEPA, conformity rule and guidance documents are basis of analysis requirements		
Criteria Used in Defining Analysis Requirement	Not defined	AADT, % diesel, receptors	AADT, % diesel, receptors	These criteria generally define type of analysis required (qualitative; quantitative – mass or concentration)		
AADT Volume	Not defined	125, 000	140, 000 – 150, 000	AADT volumes are guidelines; decision made by project sponsor		
Percent Diesel Traffic	Not defined	8%	High Volumes	Percent of diesel vehicles based on national defaults used in MOBILE model; high volumes not defined		
Receptor Sensitivity or Population Proximity	Not defined	100 m, 300 feet from roadway	100 m, 300 feet from roadway	Dependent on project sponsor; 100m from roadway may define "area of influence"; consult with interested parties		
Analysis Methods	Qualitative, Quantitative (concentration)	Qualitative	Qualitative, Quantitative (total mass)	Qualitative methods generally refer to text and graphical references; quantitative methods refer to calculations		







Contraction of the second states of the second stat

When Are Project-Level Conformity Determinations Required?

- Prior to the first time a Federal project is adopted, accepted, approved, or funded
 - Examples include:
 - NEPA Decision Document (CE, FONSI, ROD)
 - Right-of-Way Acquisition
 - Construction Authorization
- Typically, project-level conformity is completed as part of the NEPA process (prior to adoption of CE, FONSI, ROD)

Is Project-level Conformity Ever Redetermined? Yes. Project-level conformity must be redetermined if any of the following occur: 0 There is a significant change in design concept/scope More that 3 years have passed since the most recent major step to advance project e.g., NEPA process completion, start of final design, acquisition of significant portion of right-of-way, and construction (including Federal approval of PS&E) e. Initiation of supplemental environmental document for air quality purposes 40 CFR 93.104(d)

RESOURCE CENTER

Contract of the second stress of the second stress

General Requirements for Project-level Conformity Determinations

- Use latest planning assumptions
- Use latest emissions model
- Include consultation
- Be part of a currently conforming long-range plan and TIP
- · Include a hotspot analysis for any applicable pollutants (CO, PM)
- Comply with PM control measures in the applicable state implementation plan
- For isolated rural areas, also:
- Project does not interfere with timely implementation of any transportation control measures in the applicable implementation plan
- Part of regional emissions analysis

O RESOURCE CENT

Contraction of the section of the se

A LL Department of Researching

What is a hot-spot analysis?

- <u>Definition</u>: An estimation of likely future localized pollutant concentrations and a comparison of those concentrations to the relevant air quality standard (40 CFR 93.101).
- Assesses impacts on a smaller scale than the entire nonattainment or maintenance area
- Demonstrates that a transportation project meets Clean Air Act conformity requirements:
 - to not create a new air quality violation, or
 - worsen an existing violation, or
 - delay timely attainment of an air quality standard.







Contraction of the second states

Section II Overview

- What projects require a PM hotspot analysis?
 What is a project of air quality concern?
 - Q&As; Examples
- · When is project level conformity required?
- What are the conformity requirements?
- · What are the roles and responsibilities of stakeholders?

Contraction of the second seco

What projects are subject to a PM hotspot analysis?

Federal Projects...

- ✓ Within a PM nonattainment or maintenance area
- ✓ Not exempt under either 40 CFR 93.126 or 93.128
- ✓ Fit criteria under 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1) – projects of local air quality concern...



O RESOURCE CENT

Contract of the sectors of the secto

What projects are subject to PM hotspot analysis? (con't)

Projects of Air Quality Concern are...

- New or expanded highway projects that have a significant number of or significant increase in diesel vehicles;
- (i) Projects affecting LOS D, E, or F with a significant number of diesel vehicles, or those that will change to LOS D, E, or F because of increased traffic volume from a significant number of diesel vehicles related to the project;
- (iii) New bus and rail terminals and transfer points that have a significant number of diesel vehicles congregating at a single location;
- (iv) Expanded bus and rail terminals and transfer points that significantly increase the number of diesel vehicles congregating at a single location; and
- (v) Projects in or affecting locations, areas, or categories of sites which are identified in the PM10 or PM2.6 applicable implementation plan or implementation plan submission as appropriate, as sites of violation or possible violation

40 CFR 93.123(b)(1)

O RESOURCE CENTER

Contraction of the second states

What projects are subject to PM hotspot analysis? (con't)

- The final rule and the March 2006 guidance provide examples of projects of air quality concern.
 - A project on a new highway that serves a significant volume of diesel truck traffic such as >125,000 AADT and 8% or more diesel truck traffic
 - New exit ramps to connect a highway to a major freight terminal
 - _ A new major bus terminal
 - And more
- And, projects that are not an air quality concern..
 - A new highway project that primarily serves gasoline vehicles
 - Intersection channelization or interchange reconfiguration project involving turn lanes or other operational improvements

 - A new compressed natural gas bus terminal
 - And more



California and the second statements of the second statement of the second statements of the sec

Projects of Air Quality Concern Q&As

- ? Are the examples of projects of air quality concern in the hotspot rule the only examples? Or can other cases apply?
 - Those examples are not exclusive. Interagency consultation can be use to determine if the project is of air quality concern according to the rule's definition.
- ? What percentage of total trucks should be considered diesel trucks?
 - $\sqrt{1}$ In areas where truck volume data is not easily disaggregated, total truck volume could be used. Interagency consultation should be used to discuss data and the appropriate ways to categorize diesel vehicles.

O RESOURCE CENTER

A US Department of Transcontinue

Projects of Air Quality Concern Q&As

- For the example of 125,000 AADT and 8% diesel trucks, is this the existing levels, the open-to-traffic levels, or the design year levels?
 - ✓ The example could apply to any of these years. The hotspot analysis should examine the year(s) during the timeframe of the plan in which the project's emissions, in addition to background levels, are expected to be the highest and a new violation or worsening of an existing violation would most likely occur.
- For this same example, what if the project's AADT is high enough that a truck percent less than 8 still yields the equivalent total trucks as the example? Is this still a project of air quality concern? ?
 - Yes. The same would also hold true for a project with lower AADT but higher truck percent. However, remember that this example is to illustrate a typical project of air quality concern and should not be treated as a threshold.

O RESOURCE CE

Contraction of the section of the se

Projects of Air Quality Concern Q&As

- ? Would any nonexempt project on a facility with 125,000 AADT and 8% diesel trucks be a "project of air quality concern"? Or only a project that significantly increased the number of diesel vehicles on such a facility?
 - $\sqrt{40}$ CFR 93.123(b)(1) should be interpreted as applying only to projects that would involve a significant increase in the number of diesel transit buses and diesel trucks on an existing highway facility. The 125,000 AADT and 8% diesel trucks example is intended for new facilities, not as an example of a "significant increase.

Ch Department of Instructions Federal Highway Administration

Summary: Three Types of Projects

- Exempt projects and non-federal projects: > no project-level conformity determination required
- Projects of air quality concern: > project-level conformity determination required, including hotspot analysis
- Nonexempt projects not of air quality concern: > project-level conformity determination still required, but no hotspot analysis needed
 - Should document that project is not of type in 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1) in project-level conformity determination

When is a PM hotspot analysis required? Description Description Prore a project level conformity determination that is made on or after April 5, 2006 Description Prior to April 5, 2006, project-level conformity determinations must meet the previous rule's requirements On or after April 5, 2006, project-level conformity determinations would follow the amended rule (in areas without approved conformity SIPs must continue to follow the procedures in the SIP until it is amended.





<section-header><section-header><section-header><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item>





Contraction of the second state

What are the roles and responsibilities of different agencies in project-level conformity determinations?

EPA

- · Promulgating conformity
- regulations and guidance Member of interagency
- consultation
- · Provides policy and technical
- support

FHWA/FTA Make conformity determinations Review and approve NEPA

- documents
- Member of interagency consultation

Provide policy and technical support



- requirements
- Conducting environmental analyses to comply with NEPA

State and Local Agencies · Part of interagency

- Aid in air quality/transportation
- modeling
- · State air agency develops SIPs and operates monitors







Contraction of the sector

Public Involvement Q&As

- ? How should the public involvement criteria be met for a project-level conformity determination not being made as part of the initial NEPA process?
 - Project sponsors must provide an opportunity for public review and comment of project-level conformity analyses for projects of air quality concern. Interagency consultation should be used to determine the extent of public involvement necessary to satisfy 40 CFR 93.105(e). Consideration should be given to the scale and scope of the analysis supporting the determination.
 - ✓ For projects not of air quality concern, a comment period is only required for project-level conformity determinations if such a comment period would have been required under NEPA.

O RESOURCE CENTER















CL Department of Remember

What time frame and analysis years should be used?

- Consider the full time frame of an area's transportation plan (or regional emissions analysis for isolated rural areas)*
- · Examine the year(s) which peak emissions are expected This is the year(s) a new violation or worsening of an
 - existing violation would most likely occur. Both the project's emissions as well as the background
 - emission are considered when selected which year(s) to examine.
- · If no hotspot impacts are expected for the year of highest total emissions, then no adverse impacts would be expected in any other years within the timeframe of the plan/regional emissions analysis *Not affected by SAFETEA-LU allowance to elect a change in time horizons for plan/TIP conformity

O RESOURCE CENT



Contract of Instantian

This Section Covers:

- · What should be included in a PM hotspot analysis?
- · What are the factors to be considered for existing conditions?
- How would changes in factors be evaluated for • the future?
- . Possible mitigation strategies
- Qualitative estimation examples

Contraction of the second state

- **Qualitative Estimation Techniques**
- Comparison to another location with similar characteristics
- ✓ Air quality study approach





RESOURCE

A Statement of Increased on Advancements Federal Highway Advancements

Qualitative Estimation Techniques

Air quality study approach

- Use available air quality information/studies (state/local air agencies, universities, etc.)
- Use information in SIP (PM10) or preliminary data (PM2.5) for the area that may be relevant
- Document air quality information used, and its appropriateness
- Use interagency consultation to determine appropriate air quality information for assessing air quality impacts of proposed project

RESOURCE CEP

Contraction of the section of the se

Analytical Considerations

- The EPA/FHWA guidance describes a number of factors that should be considered in a qualitative analysis
- · Not every factor will apply to every project
- Size or scope of project will dictate required documentation

Contraction of Instantiation

What should be included in a PM hotspot analysis?

- Project description, including location, scope, and opening date
- Applicable part of 40 CFR 93.123(b)(1)
- · Description of hotspot analysis method chosen
- · Description of emissions considered
- Factors that would influence emissions and concentrations from the project, including current conditions and how they would change in the future
- Analysis year(s) considered
- Mitigation strategies, if any, and expected effects
 - Conclusion (how project meets 40 CFR 93.116 and 93.123)

RESOURCE CENTE

O RESOURCE CENTE

Contraction of the second seco

Documentation Q&A

- ? How should a project-level conformity determination be documented that is not being made as part of the initial NEPA process?
 - ✓ The project-level conformity documentation prepared by the project sponsor and the determination made by the FHWA Division office can be documented in a format consistent with other documents in the project files or Administrative Record. When appropriate, it is recommended that this project-level conformity determination is made in conjunction with the reevaluation required under 23 CFR 771.129.

Contraction of the section of the se

Factors that may be considered in qualitative analysis for existing and future scenarios

- ✓ Air quality
- Transportation and traffic conditions
- ✓ Built and natural environment
- ✓ Meteorological, climate, and seasonal data
- ✓ Retrofit, anti-idling or other adopted emission control measures

RESOURCE CEN

Contraction of the second seco

Air Quality

- PM10 and PM2.5 design values from nearby monitors in the nonattainment/maintenance area
- PM10 and PM2.5 monitoring data from monitors in other nonattainment/maintenance areas with similar traffic or environmental conditions to proposed project
- ✓ Future projected air quality including attainment year, years beyond attainment, changes at project location
- ✓ PM source apportionment studies, where available
- Future emissions trends that could affect concentrations at the project location, such as stationary, port, or other sources
- Scientific studies or other regional/local trend data where available and applicable

RESOURCE CE

Contract of the sector of the

Transportation and Traffic Conditions

Current and projected volumes

- Types, percentages of diesel and other vehicles on affected roadways
- Consider planned/expected development that may affect traffic volume growth rates
- Changes in vehicle fleet characteristics (trends in VMT, mix of vehicles, etc.)
- ✓ Other: transportation modes, volumes, congestion, trends, etc.



O RESOURCE CENTE

C Federal Highway Administration

Built and Natural Environment

- Classification of project area (urban, suburban, rural)
 - Relevant infrastructure/topography (i.e, barriers to PM dispersal)
- Relevant development trends and land use patterns
 - i.e., new area/stationary source, increased truck traffic due to port terminal or agricultural reasons



Contraction of the section of the se

Meteorological, Climate and Seasonal Data

- Atmospheric inversions, prevailing wind speed, wind direction
- Describe the effect these variables have on PM concentrations

21 Department of Toreportation Reduced Highway Administration

Retrofit, Anti-idling or Other Adopted Emission Control Measures

- ✓ Retrofit or anti-idling programs
- ✓ Impact of phase-in of national rules and regulations (e.g., heavy-duty diesel rules)
- ✓ Other emissions control measures, as relevant



Contraction of the second seco

Data Source Examples

- Air quality: State/local air quality agencies, public health departments, universities
- Transportation and traffic conditions: Project sponsor, state department of transportation (DOT), local planning agency, MPO
- Built and natural environment: State DOT, project sponsor, local planning agency, MPO
- Meteorological, climate, and seasonal data: State/local air quality agencies, applicable SIP, National Weather Service
- Retrofit, anti-idling, or other adopted emission control measures: state/local air agencies, EPA, applicable SIP

C1 Department of Terreportation Federal Highway Administration

Mitigation Strategies

- · Consider where the proposed project may lead to potential new PM violation or increase in frequency or severity of an existing violation
- · Written commitments must be obtained for projectlevel mitigation before the project-level conformity determination. (40 CFR 93.125(a))
- Appendix C of the EPA/DOT guidance gives examples.

A LL Department of Increased

Possible Mitigation Strategies: Diesel Emissions

- Retrofit for older, higher emitting vehicles
- Anti-idling requirements or policies
 - o Restrictions on idling
 - o Truck stop electrification
- Truck routing (e.g., truck restricted zone)
- Replace older buses with cleaner buses (i.e., new diesel engine standards, hybrid-electrics)

California and the second statements of the second statement of the second statements of the sec

Possible Mitigation Strategies: Fugitive Dust (PM10)

- Truck cover laws
- Street cleaning programs
- Site watering programs
- Street/shoulder paving
- Runoff and erosion control
- Changes in truck weight and length restrictions
- > Use of alternative deicers in place of sand for snow/ice control

Contract Ingenerated and Research International

Comparison of a New Bus Terminal to Another Site Based on Monitoring Data

- **Proposed Project:**
 - New major bus terminal along public transit route in PM2.5 nonattainment area
 - Rapidly growing suburban area
- Air Quality Concern:
- Significant increase diesel bus traffic (40 CFR 93.123(b)(1)(iii) Data Considerations:
- Road dust not considered; no significance finding by EPA/state
- Nearby monitor: Significantly below 24-hr standard (50 ug/m3); close to annual standard (14.5 ug/m3) .
- Monitor near existing bus terminal with similar traffic characteristics to proposed project: Near 24-hr standard (60 ug/m3); violation of annual standard (15.1 ug/m3)
- · Project includes anti-idling policy and older bus retrofit program

upol cin

Contract of the second second

Comparison of a New Bus Terminal to Another Site Based on Monitoring Data (con't)

✓ Conclusion:

- · Interagency consultation process concludes that mitigation measures should allow PM concentrations to be lower than standards.
- · Mitigation measures allow the project to meet conformity hotspot requirements in 40 CFR 93.116 and 40 CFR 93.123.

O RESOURCE CENTE



Contractions of the second state

Consideration of a Highway Project and Nearby Monitoring Data

- · Proposed Project:
 - · Major modification to highway interchange connecting primary route to interstate
 - · Significant number of diesel vehicles are expected to use the interchange
 - Located in suburban portion of large metropolitan city in PM10 and PM2.5 nonattainment areas
- Air Quality Concern:
 - New or expanded highway project that has a significant number or significant increase in diesel vehicles (40 CFR 93.123(b)(1)(i))

Contraction of the second state

Consideration of a Highway Project and Nearby Monitoring Data (con't)

· Data Considerations:

- · Project's location does not have any current violations: Significantly below the annual and 24-hour PM2.5 and PM10 standards
- PM2.5 and PM10 emissions from existing sources is decreasing in project area in the future
- Road dust: not considered for PM2.5 (no significance finding); yes for PM10
- VMT changes estimated for the project are consistent with regional trends which show no expected increase in PM concentrations
- Meteorology at the project location is variable; some wind dispersion of PM emissions; no effect by temperature, humidity, rainfall

Call Department of Research them

Consideration of a Highway Project and Nearby Monitoring Data (con't)

✓ Conclusion

- · Any increases in emissions due to traffic changes would be offset by decreases from the transportation facility due to decreasing on-road emissions trends and decreasing background concentrations
- · A scientific journal article about the air quality impact of similar projects supports this conclusion. It was discussed in consultation and cited in the analysis documentation.
- The project meets the requirements in 40 CFR 93.116 and 40 CFR 93.123 for both PM2.5 and PM10.

A US Department of Transcontinue

Comparison of New Highway Project to Similar Project Location in the SIP

· Proposed Project:

- New interchange on 6-lane freeway; at border of urban area
- Located in PM10 maintenance area
- Significant increase in diesel traffic from new connecting road.
- and commercial/industrial development planning for vicinity Air Quality Concern:
- - · New or expanded highway project that has a significant number or significant increase in diesel vehicles (40 CFR 93.123(b)(1)(i))

Contraction of the second seco

Comparison of New Highway Project to Similar Project Location in the SIP (con't)

· Data Considerations:

- PM10 SIP shows annual PM10 standard met as long as 24-hour PM10 standard is met
- New interchange is compared to existing interchange within SIP's modeling domain. Existing interchange...
 - Is located near urban edge
 - Has similar meteorological conditions
 - Has higher diesel traffic volumes
 - Has more intensive surrounding development
- Modeling grid for existing interchange is predicted to experience concentrations of about 110 ug/m3 (current standard is 150 ug/m3).

UPOI CIN

Contraction of the section of the se

Comparison of New Highway Project to Similar Project Location in the SIP (con't)

✓ Conclusion

- New interchange would see lower traffic volumes and less development than existing, modeled interchange which is not predicted to experience any new or worsened violations of the 24-hour and annual PM10 standards.
- The project meets the requirements in 40 CFR 93.116 and 40 CER 93 123
 - O RESOURCE CENTE

Contract the second sec

Real-life Example: Legacy Parkway in Utah

- Volumes on proposed Legacy Parkway compared to volumes on I-15 at a point ~ 100 yards from a PM10 monitor
- Volumes on I-15 ranged from 99,700 to 121,600 vehicles per day, with no violations at the nearby monitor (this is documented with data in the EIS)
- Volumes on Legacy Parkway are expected to be around 20,000 vehicles per day; since the higher volumes on I-15 don't cause a violation, Legacy wouldn't be expected to cause a violation either.

O RESOURCE CE









Revision of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for Particle Pollution EPA, September 21, 2006

- The final rule addresses two categories of particle pollution:
 - fine particles (PM25), which are 2.5 micrometers in diameter and smaller; and
 - inhalable coarse particles, which are larger than 2.5 micrometers and smaller than 10 micrometers in diameter

In the final rule EPA;

- revised the fine particle standards to better protect public health and visibility, and
- retained the 24-hour $\mathrm{PM}_{\mathrm{10}}$ standard to protect against exposure to inhalable coarse particles.

http://www.epa.gov/air/particles/

Particular Matter Pollution: Where does it come from?

Fine Particles Combustion, gases to particles

Sulfates/acids Nitrate Ammonium Organics Carbon Metals Wate

Sources:



Coal/oil fly ash Aluminum, silica, iron-oxides Materials



Coal, oil, gasoline, diesel, wood combustion Transformation of SOx, NOx, organic gases including biogenics High temperature industrial

processes (smelters, steel mills) Forest fires



Exposure/Lifetime: Lifetime days to weeks, regional distribution over urban scale to 1000s of km



Biological sources Exposure/Lifetime: Coarse fraction (2.5-10 µm) lifetime of hours to

days, distribution up to 100s km



Particular Matter: How does it affect our health?

- · Many scientific studies have linked breathing particle pollution to a series of significant health problems, includina:
 - Aggravated asthma
 - Increases in respiratory symptoms like coughing and difficult or painful breathing
 - Chronic bronchitis
 - Decreased lung function
 - Premature death in people with heart and lung disease



Health Effect of long-term exposure to PM25, **Major Studies**

- Key mortality studies
 - American Cancer Society (ACS) and <u>6 Cities Reanalyses</u>: replication and validation study and sensitivity analysis; confirmed association between mortality and fine PM and sulfate exposures (krewski et al., 2000) <u>ACS Study Extended analyses</u>: reported significant association with
 - premature mortality from all causes, cardiopulmonary diseases, and lung cancer (Pope et al., 2002)
 - cancer (Pope et al., 2002) California Seventh Day Adventist Study (AHSMOG): extended analyses (more recent air quality data for PM., and estimated PM., from visibility data) reported positive but not generally statistically significant association with mortality in males (Abbey et al., 1999; McDonnell et al., 2000) Veterans Administration (VA) Study: Inosisistent and largely nonsignificant associations between PM (TSP, PM., PM., 25, PM., PM., 2, 2,5) exposure and mortality in hypertensive males (Lipfert et al., 2000)
- Key morbidity studies of respiratory effects
- Southern California Children's Study: reported decreases in some measures of lung function growth seen in 1 cohort of children (Gauderman et al., 2000/2002) supporting previous findings of <u>Harvard 24-city study</u> (Dockery et al. 1996; Raizenne et al., 1996)











Revisions History of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for Particle Pollution

1971 - EPA promulgates NAAQS for "total suspended particulate" (particles smaller than ~25-45 µm in diameter)

1987 - EPA revises PM NAAQS, changing the indicator from TSP to PM10 to focus on "inhalable" particles (< 10 um)

- 1997 EPA revises PM NAAQS to focus separately on the "fine" and "coarse" fractions of PM10 New standards established for "fine" particles < 2.5 µm in diameter (PM2.5) PM10 standards retained to focus on "coarse fraction" (particles between 2.5 and 10 µm in diameter) A number of events delayed the implementation of PM2.5.
 - Industry organizations and state governments challenged EPA in the U.S. District Court.
- 2001 the U.S. Supreme Court upheld EPA's authority under the Clean Air Act to set standards
- Several unresolved issues were sent back to the District Court.

2002 - the District Court rejected all remaining legal challenges to EPA's 1997 standards for PM2 5

2004- EPA designated 224 counties, as well as DC, as not meeting the standards for PM2.5

Why size and mass do matter?

. Particle size

- Epidemiological evidence largely based on PM25 -
- Fine particles captured more completely under all conditions Larger accumulation-mode particles included that may act as carriers of other toxic agents into respiratory system
- Total mass
 - Epidemiological evidence
 - Effects observed in a large number of areas with differing components or sources (e.g., sulfates, wood smoke, nitrates, carbon, organic compounds, and metals)
 - Studies incorporating PM_{2.5} speciation data limited Toxicological evidence (*in vivo*, *in vitro*)
 - Effects observed for a variety of components (e.g., sulfates, notably primary metal sulfate emissions from residual oil burning; metals; organic constituents; bioaerosols; diseal particles)
 No sufficient evidence to identify any component(s) as being primarily responsible

 - No sufficient evidence available to identify any component(s) as not contributing

	Previous Standards		2006 Standards		
	Annual	24-hour	Annual	24-hour	
PM _{2.5} (Fine Particles)	15 µg/m ³ Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years (established in 1997)	65 µg/m ³ 24- hour average, 98 th percentile, averaged over 3 years (established in 1997)	15 µg/m ³ Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years	35 µg/m ³ 24- hour average, 88 th percentile, averaged over 3 years	
PM ₁₀ (Coarse Particles)	50 µg/m ³ Annual average (established in 1987)	150 µg/m ³ 24-hr average, not to be exceeded more than once per year on average over a three year period (restaitbade in 1987)	Revoked	150 μg/m ³ 24-hr average, not to be exceeded more than once per year on average over a three year period	

The 15 µg/m³ seems like a good longterm exposure standard

Annual standard of 15 µg/m3 retained, spatial averaging criteria revised

- Level: "stronger and more robust" evidence from long-term exposure studies was principal basis, risk assessment provided "supporting evidence" of need to revise current suite of $\rm PM_{25}$ standards
 - Across-city long-term average concentrations in key mortality studies provide basis for a level no higher than 15 μ g/m³, but do not provide clear basis for a level no higher than 15 μ g/m³. lower level
 - Greatest weight to 6 Cities and ACS reanalyses (18 and 21 µg/m³) and extended ACS (17.7 µg/m³) Key morbidity studies provide uncertain basis for establishing a level
 Harvard 24-City (~14.5 µg/m³) provided uncertain evidence of association below ~15 µg/m³
 - pyrrr Important findings from S. California Children's Study (~15 µg/m²), but only study of decreased lung function growth in just one area of the country, one cohort statistically significant
- Form: spatial averaging constraints tightened to avoid substantially greater exposures in some areas and disproportionate impacts on vulnerable populations
 - Revised NAAQS allow spatial averaging under more restrictive criteria for correlations between monitors

Is 15 μg/m³ a good standard for the long-term exposure?

Annual standard: enhanced evidence for adverse health effects associated with long-term exposures to PM_{2.5}

- Additional epidemiological evidence of mortality and morbidity associations observed in 10 new studies (5 follow up/extensions)
 - Overall pattern of results consistent with earlier studies (see figure) Higher risk estimates from 6-city prospective study (lower PM_{2.5} over decades) and within city analysis of ACS data in Los Angeles
 - Follow-up to S. CA Children's Health study (lung function) and new
 - Cystic Fibrosis cohort have lower mean levels (15 ug/m3 original, 13.7 μg/m³ follow up; 13.8 μg/m³) Disparate mortality results from Veterans cohort (traffic and
 - components) and California cancer cohort; contrasts with national, LA findinas

Short-term exposure standard: Why it was changed

24-hour standard: focus on short-term exposure PM25 studies

- Much expanded body of evidence provides more robust data for effects previously observed and provides evidence of additional effects Additional evidence of mortality, hospitalization:ED visits for respiratory disease, respiratory
 - symptoms New effects include cardiovascular (CV) hospitalization/ED visits and effects on the cardiovascular system (e.g., myocardial infarction, cardiac function and biomarkers, blood biomarkers)
- biomarkers) Key mortality studies, including multi-city PM_{2.5} studies, as well as multi-city PM₁₀ studies that provide important new information to help address uncertainties 6 Cities Study (Schwartz et al., 2003); readayisis (Idemm and Mason, 2003) 8 Canadian Cities (Burnett and Goldberg, 2003) Many single-city PM, studies [e.g., Phoenk (Mar et al., 2003); Santa Citara (Fariley, 2003)] PM₁₀, multi-city studies: 9, DS Cities NMMAPS (Samet et al, 2000; Dominici et al, 2003);10 US Cities (Chrwartz, 2003)

- Key morbidity studies 6 US Cities lower
- es lower respiratory symptoms in children (Schwartz and Neas, 2000) 6 US Citles - lower respiratory symptoms in children (Schwartz and Nes Philadelphia - reduced lung function in children (Neas et al., 1999) Toronto - CV and respiratory hospital admissions (Burnett et al., 1997) Detroit - CV and respiratory hospital admissions (Ito, 2003) Los Angeles - CV and respiratory hospital admissions (Moolgavkar, 200 Boston - myocardial infarction (Peters et al., 2001)
- ions (Moolgavkar, 2003)

New short-term exposure standard: 24-hour, 35 µg/m³

- 24-hour standard: level revised down to 35 µg/m³ and 98th percentile form retained
 - Emphasis placed on using 24-hour standard rather than annual standard to protect against effects associated with short-term exposures Evidence of short-term exposure effects is greater than for long-term exposure effects Toxicological findings largely related to the effects of short-term, rather than long-term exposure
 - exposures Level: "much expanded" body of evidence from short-term exposure studies used as
- That is a principal basis, with risk assessment providing "supporting evidence" of need to revise current suite of PM_{2.5} standards
 Vast majority of studies indicating adverse effects had 98th percentile levels generally <65 µg/m³

 - Strong predominance of studies with 98th percentile levels down to ~ 39 µg/m³ (Burnett and Goldberg, 2003)reported statistically significant associations with mortality, hospital admissions/ED visits, and respiratory symptoms Mixed results observed in studies with 98th percentile levels of 30 to 35 µg/m³
 - Very limited number of studies below this range provide no basis for going below 30 µg/m³ Confidence in associations down close to this range provides basis for selecting level within
 - range
 - Uncertainties (e.g., threshold, models, causality at lower levels) weighed in selecting 35

More supporting evidence

- Evidence of cardiovascular and respiratory morbidity is strengthened
 - Largest multi-city study to date (Dominici et al., 2006); 11.5 million medicare patients in 204 counties
 - Multiple cardiovascular and respiratory endpoints significant, annual PM25 across counties 13.5 ug/m3
 - Evidence of regional variation in nature and significance of effects (east > west)
- Additional evidence on mortality
 - Focus on new multi-city Canadian study on NO2 (Burnett et al., 2004),
 - relation to key earlier 8-city study (98th percentile at 39 ug/m3)
 - Overall study stresses NO₂, limited PM_{2.5} sampling, marginal significance, not robust
 - Subset analyses with daily PM25, PM25 reduces NO2 effect, robust against NO₂



Regulating Particle Pollution

- The Clean Air Act requires EPA to set two types of national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) for 'criteria' air pollutants - Primary standards to protect public health with an adequate margin of safety
 - Secondary standards to protect public welfare and the environment (visibility, wildlife, crops, vegetation, national monuments and buildings)
- · EPA has set NAAQS for six common air pollutants:
 - Particulate matter - Ground level ozone (smog)
 - Carbon monoxide - Lead
 - Nitrogen dioxide - Sulfur dioxide
- The law requires EPA to review the scientific information and the standards for each pollutant every five years
- The law also requires EPA to obtain advice from the Clean Air Scientific Advisory Committee (CASAC) on each review



Process for revising New PM_{2.5} NAAQS Standards

- · Rulemaking on PM NAAQS:
 - Proposal signed on December 20, 2005 (as required by consent agreement)
 - Public comment period: ended April 17, 2006. EPA received more than 120,000 comments.
 - Public Hearings held March 2006 in Philadelphia, Chicago and San Francisco
 - Final Rule signed on September 21, 2006 (consent agreement required signature by September 27, 2006)
 - September 21, 2006 rulemaking includes:
 - · PM NAAQS, Federal Reference Method, & Data Handling (Part 50) - Upcoming and related rulemakings:
 - Air Monitoring Regulations: Requirements for Reference and Equivalent Methods, Network Design Requirements (Parts 53 & 58) (September 27, 2006)

9

- · Final Rule to Implement the 1997 PM Standards (October 2006)
- · Final Rule on Exceptional & Natural Events (March 2007)

Reviewing the PM Standards

- · EPA final decisions reflect the review of thousands of peer-reviewed scientific studies about the effects of particle pollution on public health and welfare.
- · External scientific advisors and the public provided extensive review of the Agency's science and policy documents.
- The Agency also carefully considered public comments on our proposal. EPA held three public hearings and received over 120,000 written comments.

Reviewing the PM Standards

- The Agency provisionally assessed new, peer-reviewed studies about particle pollution and health (including some studies received during the comment period) to ensure that the Administrator was aware of new science before setting the final standards. That assessment did not materially change EPA's understanding of PM health effects.
- EPA did not base its decision on these new studies, however, because they have not been through as rigorous a level of review as the science on which the Agency based its December 2005 proposal.
- EPA will consider these new studies and other relevant information during the next review of the PM standards.
- The rigorous review has resulted in a suite of standards that will protect the health and welfare of all Americans.

Timeline for Implementing New PM₂₅ NAAQS Standards

Milestone	1997 PM _{2.5} Primary NAAQS	2006 PM _{2.5} Primary NAAQS
Promulgation of Standard	July 1997	Sept. 2006
State Recommendations to EPA	Feb. 2004 (based on 2001- 2003 monitoring data)	Dec. 2007 (based on 2004-2006 monitoring data)
Final Designations Signature	Dec. 2004	Dec. 2009
Effective Date of Designations	April 2005	April 2010
SIPs Due	April 2008	April 2013
Attainment Date	April 2010 (based on 2007-2009 monitoring data)	April 2015 (based on 2012- 2014 monitoring data)
Attainment Date with Extension	Up to April 2015	April 2020

EPA's PM Standards: Old and New

	Previous Standards		2006 Standards		
	Annual	24-hour	Annual	24-hour	
PM _{2.5} (Fine Particles)	15 µg/m ³ Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years (established in 1997)	65 µg/m ³ 24- hour average, 98 th percentile, averaged over 3 years (established in 1997)	15 µg/m ³ Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years	35 µg/m ³ 24- hour average, 98 th percentile, averaged over 3 years	
PM ₁₀ (Coarse Particles)	50 µg/m ³ Annual average (established in 1987)	150 µg/m ³ 24-hr average, not to be exceeded more than once per year on average over a three year period (established in 1967)	Revoked	150 µg/m ³ 24-hr average, not to be exceeded more than once per year on average over a three year period	

PM2.5 - Primary 24-hour Standard

- EPA has strengthened the level of the 24-hour PM_{2.5} standard from the 1997 level of 65 µg/m³ to 35 µg/m³.
 - EPA made this change based on its assessment of a significantly expanded body of scientific information.
 - Epidemiologic studies show health effects at and below the levels allowed by the 1997 24-hour standard including premature death, increased emergency room visits and increased hospitalizations.
 - There was consensus among CASAC panelists to place more amphasis on lowering the 24-hour PM₂₅standard.
 EPA's assessment concluded that the standard should be strengthened to better protect the public from short-term fine particle exposures.
- An area will meet the 24-hour standard if the average of the 98th percentile of 24-hour PM₂₅ concentrations averaged over three years, is less than or equal to the level of the standard of 35 µg/m³. This is the same averaging convention as the 1997 24-hour PM₂₅ standard.

PM2.5 - Primary Annual Standard

- EPA has retained the level of the annual PM_{2.5} standard at 15 µg/m³.
 - EPA retained this level, set in 1997, based on its assessment of several expanded, re-analyzed and new epidemiologic studies.
 - The study results have increased the Agency's confidence in associations between long-term $PM_{2,5}$ exposure and serious health effects, including heart and lung-related death.
 - While the Administrator carefully considered the advice received from CASAC to lower the annual standard to 13 14 µg/m³, he has a different view than CASAC on whether the evidence warrants a further tightening of the annual standard. In the Administrator's judgment, an annual standard of 15 µg/m³ provides the appropriate level of protection with an adequate margin of safety.
- An area will meet the annual $PM_{2.5}$ standard when the three-year average of the annual average $PM_{2.5}$ concentration is less than or equal to $15\,\mu$ m/m² to 15 µg/m3
- EPA made a small revision to the form of this standard, tightening the conditions under which more than one monitor could be used to determine the annual average $PM_{2.5}$ levels in an area. This is known as control averaging spatial averaging.

Inhalable Coarse PM – Primary 24-hour Standard

- The Agency has retained the existing 24-hour PM_{10} standard of 150 $\mu g/m^3$ in order to protect the health of Americans in all areas of the country.
 - EPA based its final decision on a number of factors, including the review of the scientific information and public comments.
 - While the available science indicates that coarse particles in urban areas generally are linked to adverse health effects, the evidence is inconclusive about whether coarse particles in rural areas harm health.
 - Based on the lack of evidence about coarse particles in rural areas, and after considering public comments, EPA decided to take a cautious approach and retain the existing 24-hour $\rm PM_{10}$ standard to protect people in all areas of the country.
- An area will meet the 24-hour PM_{10} standard when the 150 $\mu g/m^3$ level is not exceeded more than once per year on average over a three year period.

Inhalable Coarse PM -**Revoking the Annual Standard**

- The Agency is revoking the annual PM₁₀ standard.
- Available evidence does not suggest a link between long-term exposure to $\mathrm{PM}_{\mathrm{10}}$ at current ambient levels and health problems.
- Analysis of air quality data shows that the 24-hour PM_{10} standard generally results in annual average PM_{10} levels at or below the level of the former annual standard of 50 µg/m³.

Secondary Standards-

- EPA set the secondary standards to be identical in all respects to the revised primary standards.

 - $PM_{2.5}$ EPA revised the 24-hour $PM_{2.5}$ standard to be 35 $\mu g/m^3$ and retained the annual $PM_{2.5}$ standard at 15 $\mu g/m^3$.
 - PM₁₀
 EPA retained the 24-hour PM₁₀ standard at 150 μg/m³ and revoked the annual PM₁₀ secondary standard
- These standards were established to protect against visibility impairment and other PM welfare effects including effects on vegetation and ecosystems and materials damage and soiling.

Benefits and Costs

- The Clean Air Act prevents EPA from considering costs in setting or revising NAAOS.
- However, the Agency does analyze the benefits and costs of implementing standards as required by Executive Order 12866 and as a good government practice, to inform Congress and the public of benefits and costs.
- When fully met, the revised 24-hour PM_{2.5} standards are estimated to yield between \$9 billion and \$75 billion a year in health and visibility benefits in 2020. This estimate is based on the opinions of outside experts on PM and the risk of premature death, along with other benefits information.
- The results of one key study alone suggest that a central estimate of the benefits of meeting the revised 24-hour $\rm PM_{2,5}$ standards is \$17 billion per in 2020, though other recent studies suggest the benefits may be higher. n per year
- · These benefits are in addition to the benefits of meeting the 1997 standards.
- EPA estimates the cost of meeting these revised standards at \$5.4 billion per year in 2020

Benefits and Costs

- The benefits of meeting the revised 24-hour PM₂₅ standards include the value of estimated annual reductions of
 - 1,200 to 13,000 premature deaths in people with heart or lung disease;
 - 2 600 cases of chronic bronchitis:
 - 5.000 nonfatal heart attacks;
 - 1,630 hospital admissions for cardiovascular or respiratory symptoms;
 - 1,200 emergency room visits for asthma;
 - 7,300 cases of acute bronchitis;
 - 97,000 cases of upper and lower respiratory symptoms;
 - 51,000 cases of aggravated asthma; -
 - 350,000 days when people miss work or school; and
 - 2 million days when people must restrict their activities because of particle pollution-related symptoms.

Implementation Issues

24-hour PM25 Standard

- EPA intends to designate areas in late 2009-3 years plus 60 days after the PM standards are published in the Federal Register.
- These designations would likely become effective in early 2010.

Annual PM25 Standard and 24-hour PM10 Standard

In the near future, EPA intends to address, as necessary, issues such as designations, conformity, and new source review, related to implementation of today's final rule.


Ch. Department of Increased and Performance

•

Content Highway Administra

Representa



Other Principal Arterial

0.50 0.75 1.00

Volume to Capacity Ratio

- HOM2000 - BPR Formula - TTI Method

1.25

50

10

0

0.00 0.25

A 11 Department of Serverstation Vehicle Speed Forecasting **Congested Vehicle Speed Forecasting** Interstate Emissions from motor vehicles vary with operating speed 70 60 40 40 30 20 10 Computations at the planning level • Highway Capacity Manual 2000 (HCM2000), Chapter 30 · Bureau of Public Roads (BPR) formula Texas Transportation Institute (TTI) method 0 0.00 0.25 0.50 0.75 1.00 1.25 Assembling data by highway groupings Volume to Capacity Ratio · Demand data -HCM2000 - BPR Formula - TTI Method · Free-flow speed Capacity (Small Urbanized Area) O RESOURCE CEP

Termpontetion y Administration					Reserved of foreservers Redered Highwork Adventitution
resentative	eness Check				
Interstate					Freev
Speed Methodology	Small Urbanized	Large Urba	anized		Hourly Traff
HCM 2000	52 30	51	29		
BPR Formula	52 23	51	27		
TTI Method	31 16	30	16		
EPA – LOS F	1)			
EPA – LOS G	1:	3			70
					60 8=6 2005
Other Principal A	rterial				50 0 0 2030
Speed	Small Urbanized	Large Urba	anized		40 Daily Average Speeds 2
Methodology	V/C = 1.0 V/C = 1.25	V/C = 1.0	V/C = 1.25		30
HCM 2000	20 16	13	11		
BPR Formula	29 19	18	9		£ 20
TTI Method	15 8	14	8		10
EPA – LOS E-F	1:	2			
					1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
				-	Ending
			0°0_		12000000

000















































C1 Department of Terreportation Federal Highway Administration Predictive Equation for Paved Roads $\mathsf{E} = \mathsf{k} \left(\frac{\mathsf{sL}}{2} \right)^{0.65} \times \left(\frac{\mathsf{W}}{3} \right)^{1.5} - \mathsf{C}$ E = annual average PM emission factor in units matching the units of k; = particle size multiplier; k and surface silt loading (g/m²) – mass of silt size material (≤ 75 μm diameter) as determined by measuring the amount that passes a 200-mesh screen using the ASTM-C-136 method; sL W = average weight (tons) of the vehicles traveling the road; and C = emission factor for 1980's vehicle fleet exhaust, brake wear, and tire wear. Size Range g/VMT g/VMT PM-2.5 PM-10 1.1 7.3 0.1617 0.2119 9.0 38.0 PM-15 PM-30 0.2119 119



A Federal Highway Administration

Predictive Equation for Paved Roads (continued)

Example Baseline Annual Average PM-2.5 Emission Factors for Resuspended Road Dust from Paved Roads (g/VMT)

		Annual Av	erage Daily 1	raffic (vpd)	
Year	< 500	500 - 5,000	5,000 - 10,000	> 10,000	> 10,000 Limited Access
2005	1.0	0.42	0.11	0.0092	0.0000
2010	1.1	0.44	0.11	0.013	0.0000
2030	1.1	0.46	0.12	0.019	0.0000
2030	1.1	0.46	0.12	0.019	0.0000























O



















]	Nonroa	d Progr	am Req	luireme	ents SEPA
	Exhaust emiss construction, a	ion standards a gricultural, and	pply to diesel e l industrial equ	ngines used in ipment	most kinds of
Г	-Excludes d	lesel engines used	I In locomotives (or marine vessels	
	Rated Power	First Year that Standards Apply	PM (g/hp-hr)	NOx (g/hp-hr)	
	hp < 25				
	$25 \ge hp < 75$				
	75≥hp < 175	2012-2014			
	175≥hp < 750				
	hp > 750	2011 - 2014			and the second s



Who	Covered Fuel	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	201
	Highway Diesel Fuel		80% 15 20% 50	5 ppm /)0 ppm			l (includin	00% 15 pp g small re	m finer fuel)	
Large Refiner & Importer	Nonroad		500	500	500	15	15	15	15	15
Large Refiner & Importer	Loco and Marine		500	500	500	500	500	15	15	15
	NRLM with Credits (Not in NE or AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	15
Small Refiner	NRLM (Not in NE, w/ approval in AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	15
Transmix Processor & In-use	Nonroad (Not in NE or AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	15
Transmix Processor & In-use	Loco and Marine (Not in NE or AK)		HS	HS	HS	500	500	500	500	500
MV diesel fue	I dates for 2006: June 1 for re	finers/impo	rters, Sept	ember 1 fa	r downstra	am partie	s except re	etailers &	WPCs, Oc	tober i

National Clean Diesel Campaign Midwest Clean Diesel Initiative Regulations for new engines Heavy-Duty Highway, Nonroad, Light-duty Tier 2 Upcoming standards for Marine/Locomotives Voluntary Programs to address existing diesel fleet Voluntary Diesel Retrofit Program – Midwest Clean Diesel Initiative Projects involving: diesel exhaust catalysts, particulate filters, engine modifications, cleaner fuels, idle reduction Projects involving: diesel exhaust catalysts, particulate filters, engine modifications, cleaner fuels, idle reduction Projects involving: die reductions & Outreach SmartWay Transport Communications & Outreach Communications & Outreach Goal: By 2014 reduce emissions from the over 11 million engines in the existing fleet

The 5 Rs + Operational Strategies Refuel- Use of advanced diesel fuels, i.e. ULSD can lower emissions Retrofit- Installation of exhaust aftertreatment devices such as Diesel Oxidation Catalyst (DOC), Diesel particulate filters (DPF), etc Repair/Rebuild- regular engine maintenance plays a critical role in maintaining emissions performance while engine rebuilding can upgrade emissions performance of older engines. Repower – replacing older engines with newer cleaner engines Replace- replacing the entire equipment to ensure that your new purchase utilizes the most cost effective emission reduction technology

· Operational Strategies- utilizing various strategies to reduce idling

SmartWay Transport Partnership

- Voluntary partnership between EPA and the freight industry:
 - Developed jointly by EPA and 15 Charter Partners. Trucking companies represented included: Schneider, Swift, Yellow Roadway, UPS, Fedex. Freight shippers included: Coca Cola, Home Depot, and IKEA. CSX represented the railroad industry.
 - Freight industry interests: reduce fuel consumption, public recognition, improved public image.
 - EPA interests: reduced emissions (CO2, NOx, PM) and improved energy security.

How Does the Partnership Work?

• Carriers (Rail and Truck):

- Join the Partnership and agree to work toward improved fuel efficiency and reduced emissions over a 3 year period.
- Shippers:
 - Join the Partnership and agree to work toward shipping more of their product with SmartWay Carrier Partners, as well as improving their operations over a 3 year period.
- Logistics:
 - Join the Partnership and agree to work toward shipping more freight with SmartWay Carrier Partners, as well as bringing more of their contracted carriers into the Partnership.



Further Information

U.S. EPA: -<u>http://www.epa.gov/otaq/retrofit</u> Midwest Clean Diesel Initiative -<u>http://www.epa.gov/midwestcleandiesel</u>

Frank Acevedo 312-886-6061 Acevedo.francisco@epa.gov





Today's Presentation

- Near roadway particle dynamics and spatial gradients
 - Behavior on the micro- and middle-scales
 - Direct relationship to hot spot issues
- Mobile source contributions to ambient PM_{2.5} burdens
 - Broader context than hot spot analysis
 - Background perhaps useful in the interagency consultation process

Spatial Scales of Emiss	ions Source Influence
-------------------------	-----------------------

micro	~ 10 m
niddle	$\sim 0.1 - 1 \text{ km}$
neighborhood	$\sim 1-5 \text{ km}$
urban	$\sim 5-50 \text{ km}$
regional	$\sim 50 - 1000 \text{ km}$
continental	$\sim 1000 - 5000 \text{ km}$
global	> 5000 km

Evolution of Particle Number Distributions near Roadways



Evolution of Particle Number Distributions near Roadways

EE	Description
	Description
Tailpipe-level	The emission profiles near the exit of the
	tailpipe
Road-level	The emission profiles on or near the roadway curb
Grid-level	The emission profiles near the end of plume processing (particle dynamics slows down in mit on the profile)

Relevant Aside - fundamental differences in tailpipe emissions versus fugitive road dust; grid-level models must include a "fugitive dust transport factor", typically about 0.25, to account for nearroadway losses of the particles

Evolution of Particle Number Distributions near Roadways... Emission Factors



table from Zhang and Wexler (2005)

and Chow (2001

Evolution of Particle Number Distributions near Roadways... Emission Factors



Evolution of Particle Number Distributions near Roadways

Zhang, Wexler and coworkers describe a comprehensive effort to model the key dynamical processes that influence particle number distributions from the tailpipe to spatial scales commonly used for chemical transport modeling (e.g. 4×4 km grids).

Relatively complex, dynamical processes can alter PM physical and chemical properties, especially within the first 90 meters from the roadway.

High concentrations of particles smaller than 6 nm are emitted from the roadways and subsequently grow to about 10 nm within 30 – 90 meters downwind. Subsequently, some of these particles shrink or completely evaporate while other particles continue to grow into the accumulation mode. A seasonal effect was observed with winters exhibiting more dynamic processing of the exhaust aerosol than summers.

urner and Allen (submitted)







Near Roadway Gradients

- Steep gradients within first 100 m for CO and ultrafine number, also steep for elemental carbon (EC) with high HDD fraction
- Sometimes the PM_{2.5} and PM₁₀ mass increments (roadway contributions) decay to upwind values within 100 m, other times they persist over larger distances
 - Coarse PM contributions likely quite variable, local silt loading data (spatially and temporally resolved) would be helpful
 - Studies of near roadway gradients would greatly benefit from more detailed traffic and silt loading characterization!

Urban Scale Gradients in Black Carbon

Boston, MA – Aetha	alometer Black	Carbon Measurement Sites
Location	Distance from Beacon Hill (km)	Land Use
Beacon Hill (Boston)	0	Urban residential (near State House)
Roxbury (Boston)	3.5	Urban residential/commercial
Brigham Circle (Boston)	4.1	Urban residential/commercial
Brighton (Boston)	7.0	Semi-urban residential
Waltham	14.9	Suburban residential/light commercial
Stow	35.3	Semi rural; open land (regional background site for Metropolitan Boston)

Urban Scale Gradients in Black Carbon



PM_{2.5} Source Apportionment

- Many PM_{2.5} apportionments performed for Lake Michigan Air Directors Consortium (LADCO)
 - http://www.ladco.org

llen (2004)

- Currently a contract to Sonoma Technology, Inc. (STI), with my group as a subcontractor, to update apportionments for:
 - · Chicago, IL
 - Cincinnati, OH
 - · Cleveland, OH
 - · Detroit, MI
 - · St. Louis, IL/MO (our group has already examined St. Louis in detail)

PM_{2.5} Source Apportionment Example – St. Louis Metro Area

- Monitors at East St. Louis and Granite City both exceed the annual-average PM25 NAAQS
 - Granite City has the highest design value, significantly influenced by local industrial sources
 - Examine the PM_{2.5} mass apportionment for East St. Louis with emphasis on mobile source related contributions.
- First, some background on fine PM burdens in St. Louis...



PM_{2.5} Composition in East St. Louis



Identify emissions sources contributing to each of the major chemical classes

Especially interested in local (urban) versus transported (regional) contributions, for this discussion also very interested in mobile source contributions

An aerial view of St. Louis



Tools to Assign Emission Source Contributions to Measured PM_{2.5} Mass

Several approaches and methods

- Basic data analysis... always the first step, and analysis should be ongoing throughout the overall effort
- Chemical Transport Modeling (CTM)
 - Requires detailed emissions and meteorology data
 CMAQ, CAMx, ...
- Receptor modeling
 - Chemical Mass Balance (CMB)
 - Requires emission source profiles
 - APCA, UNMIX and Positive Matrix Factorization (PMF)
 - Requires large ambient monitoring data sets for PM composition

Observational Data Analysis

OBJECTIVES: Examine observational data ($PM_{2.5}$ mass and species, allied air quality and weather data) towards building a scientific weight-of-evidence to support the $PM_{2.5}$ SIP

- Chemical transport model (CTM) performance evaluation and diagnostic testing
- Additional insights into PM_{2.5} sources and source contributions (complement the CTM effort)

METHODS: Including, but not limited to ...

- Spatiotemporal trends analysis (e.g. day of week trends, urban/rural contrast)
- Modulation of PM burdens by synoptic weather patterns
- Source apportionment

Today's presentation focuses on data sets of 24-hour integrated sampling with subsequent gravimetric mass and chemical analysis (speciation data), available for many areas

Intraurban Variability in Fine PM

- Factors Contributing to Spatial Variability in PM_{2.5} Concentrations within Urban Areas*:
 - 1. local sources of primary PM (or fast-reacting precursors)
 - 2. topographic barriers separating sites
 - 3. transient emissions events
 - 4. meteorological phenomena
 - 5. differences in the behavior of semi-volatile components
 - 6. measurement error
- Data from multiple monitors within the urban area can be used to infer intraurban spatial variability in urban PM burdens

Pinto, J.P., Lefohn, AS., Shadwick, D.S. Journal of Air and Waste Management Association, 54,440-449, 2004

Conceptual Model for Intraurban Variability in Fine PM Mass



























STL FINE PM	Mass A	oportion	ment Studies
Site	Period	Method	Source
10 sites in STL area (RAPS)	5/75-4/77	PMF2	Kim & Hopke (2005)
10 sites in STL area (RAPS)	7/76-8/76	СМВ	Dzubay et al. (1980)
Carondelet (Six-Cities Study)	1979-1988	APCA	Laden et al. (2000)
Blair Street (STN)	4/01-4/02	СМВ	Kenski & Koerber (2002)
Blair Street (STN)	4/01-4/02	PMF*	Coutant & Swinton (2002)
Blair Street (STN)	8/00-7/01	PMF*	Battelle (2003)
			MDNR (internal) (2005)
Blair Street (STN)	1/00-1/04	PMF2	Lee & Hopke (2006)
Arnold (STN)	1/01-1/04	PMF2	Lee & Hopke (2006)
East St. Louis (STL-SS)	6/01-5/03	PMF2	Lee et al. (2006)
East St. Louis (STL-SS)**	6/01-5/03	EPA PMF	Garlock (2006)

Sensitivity studies and refinements to the apportionment of Lee, Hopke and Turner (2006) Acknowledgement: Mike Davis (EPA Region VII) for the synthesis of the contemporary STL PM_{2.5} mass apportionment studies

East St. Louis Fine PM Mass Apportionment (Lee et al. 2006)





Organic Carbon Source Apportionment

source categories

esuspended soil	(0.84 µg/m ³ ; 21.8 %)
obile sources	(0.80 µg/m ³ ; 20.7 %)
iomass combustion	(0.53 µg/m ³ ; 13.8 %)
econdary organic aerosol	(0.43 µg/m ³ ; 12.7 %)
dustrial source #1	(0.27 µg/m ³ ; 7.0 %)
dustrial source #2	(0.09 µg/m ³ ; 2.4 %)
inter combustion source #1	(0.25 µg/m ³ ; 6.5 %)
inter combustion source #2	(0.18 µg/m ³ ; 4.7 %)
esidual (unapportioned OC)	(0.46 µg/m³; 11.9 %)

study-average OC

Assuming the mobile source OC is 30-60% of the mobile source $PM_{2.5}$ (Bae *et al.* 2006), then the mobile source contribution to $PM_{2.5}$ mass is 1.33 - 2.67 µg/m³. This agrees with the $PM_{2.5}$ mass apportionment of 1.85 µg/m³ for mobile sources!

Back to the fine PM mass apportionment.

The "Diesel Factor" Conundrum

Lee et al. (2006) resolved a diesel/railroad factor at East St. Louis

- Factor rich in carbon and calcium
- Factor loadings do not resemble a "typical" diesel factor
 - OC:EC = 2.6:1, typically see EC>OC
 - however, recent emission testing data suggests
 OC>EC for idling and low load operating conditions
- 10% of factor is Ca and 82% of Ca loads onto this factor rather than the "soil" factor
- Conditional probability function (CPF) plot inconsistent with known diesel/railroad "hot spots"

Summary

Current ambient PM research includes, but is not limited to:

- Ultrafine PM levels and dynamics near roadways
- Near-roadway exposure estimates (e.g., land use regression) [NOT SHOWN]
- Mobile source contributions to ambient PM burdens from receptor modeling
 - Fine PM mass and organic carbon apportionments yielded consistent mobile source contributions for STL
 - Challenges interpreting factors
 - Diesel factor conundrum
 - What fraction of the soil factor is from resuspended road dust?
 - Need larger database of source profiles for motor vehicle emissions and fugitive road dust

Acknowledgements

Collaborators

- Jennifer Garlock (M.S. student)
- St. Louis Midwest Supersite Consortium
- especially Schauer group, University of Wisconsin
- Sonoma Technology, Inc.
- Hopke group, Clarkson University
 Funding
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- Lake Michigan Air Directors Consortium
- Missouri Department of Natural Resources
- · Electric Power Research Institute



Today's Presentation

- Using high time resolution measurements to identify contributions to black carbon (BC) from proximate sources
 - Deconvoluting the Aethalometer BC time series
 - Identifying source locations from 2-D nonparametric wind regression (new data analysis methodology)
- Identifying drivers for daily contribution differences observed between proximate monitoring sites
 - Sulfate and elemental carbon (EC) in Cleveland



Spa	atial Scales of Sourc	e Emissions Influe	nce*
	micro	~ 10 m	
	middle	$\sim 0.1 - 1 \text{ km}$	
	neighborhood	$\sim 1-5 \text{ km}$	
	urban	$\sim 5-50 \text{ km}$	
	regional	$\sim 50 - 1000 \text{ km}$	
	continental	$\sim 1000 - 5000 \text{ km}$	
	global	> 5000 km	
E (Each scale will exhibit differentime scale for fluctuations) Middle-scale emissions tens of minutes Short duration signals fragparated from a region middle-scale sources 	t patterns in temporal varia will vary on a time scale of om local sources can be al baseline and attributed	ation f up to to
* J. G.	Watson & J.C. Chow (2001) J. Air &	Waste Manage, Assoc. 51, 15	22-1528

Interpreting Results

Probe the temporal fluctuations in the data by applying a low pass filter to separate the signal (Total BC time series) into two components

- Attribute the high frequency signal to "local" sources, which will vary from site-to-site within the at least the neighborhood
 - We'll call this signal the "middle scale"
- Attribute the low frequency signal to "urban/regional" sources which will be the same from site-to-site within at least the neighborhood
 - We'll call this signal the "baseline"

* J. G. Watson & J.C. Chow (2001) J. Air & Waste Manage. Assoc., 51, 1522-1528















Weekend middle-scale BC contributions lower in the morning and afternoon, but nearly the same in the evening!







Analyses that Capitalize on Routine Data

Example: Cleveland speciation data for major chemical components of $\mathsf{PM}_{2.5}$

Compare speciation data for a far suburban site (35 km from downtown) and urban core sites (1.7 km separation)

Examine three year average excess at urban core and difference between urban core monitors...





Conclusions... Urban scale gradient for all four components, but only elemental carbon exhibits spatial variability between the two urban core sites...



Intersite Comparisons: PM_{2.5} Major Components



Methodology

- Determine measurement precision for each component from the collocated sampler data
- Scale the <u>observed</u> daily <u>collocated</u> concentration differences to the <u>expected</u> difference from the precision estimate
 Should be normally distributed
- Scale the <u>observed</u> daily <u>intersite</u> concentration differences to the <u>expected</u> difference from the precision estimate
 - If the daily intersite concentration differences can be explained by measurement error alone, then they should have the same normal distribution as the collocated data









Summary

- High time resolution particle concentration data can be used to identify contributions from local (micro- and middle-scale sources)
 - Black carbon micro- and middle-scale sources at East St. Louis likely dominated by motor vehicles and trains
 - Together with local surface winds data, potential emission source regions can be identified
 - Neighborhood scale BC from a rail yard
- Opportunities to get more information about emissions sources from the routine monitoring data
- Examine spatial gradients in PM mass and components
- Consider concentration differences in light of measurement precision
- Observed cases, such as sulfate, where there was no average concentration difference between site but daily differences were real, and could identify the likely source location

Acknowledgements

Collaborators

- Jennifer Garlock, Brad Goodwin, Jason Hill (Washington University)
- Ron Henry, University of Southern California
- · Warren White, UC Davis
- Sonoma Technology, Inc.

Funding

- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- Lake Michigan Air Directors Consortium
- Missouri Department of Natural Resources
- Electric Power Research Institute









Sample Implementer Listing

119-10	Leach path	mork ty	pe mornauen	Hot oper Concern
IDOT-DC	H DISTRICT 3			
09-00-0043	US 34 AT 8, 47 BRIDGE ST (KENDALL/YORK/ULE)	HINTOP	HOHWKKROAD - INTERSECTION MPROVEMENT	Intersection LOS D E or F
09-82-0001	IL 71 FROM ORCHWRD RD (CO HWY SA) (KENDALL/OSWEGO) TO US 34 CHICAGO RD/III/OLP'S CROSSING (KENDALL/OSWEGO)	HAL	HOHWATIROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway
09-82-9033	PRAIRIE PARKWAY FROM 1-88 (KANEHKANEVILLE TWP) TO 1-80 (GRUNDYLRUX SABLE TWP)	HOOR	HIGHWARROAD - CORRIDOR MPROVEMENT	New or Expanded Highway
		HNEW	HOHWKIIROAD - NEIII ROAD	New or Expanded Highway
09-05-0008	IL 71 AT IL 126 (KENDALL/YORKOILLE)	HINTIMP	HIGHWARROAD - INTERSECTION MPROVEMENT	Intersection LOS D E or F
09-34-0036	IL 47 BRIDGE STREET FROM US 34 (KENDALL/YORK/ILLE) TO IL 71 (KENDALL/YORK/ILLE)	HAL	HIGHWAXIROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway
		HRONST	HIGHWARIROAD - RECONST WITH CHANGE IN USE OR WIDTH OF LANE	New or Expanded Highway
		HURS	HIGHWAILROAD - HIDEN LANES AND RESURFACE	New or Expanded Highway
09-34-0037	IL 31 FROM KANE CO LINE (KENDALL/OSWEGO) TO US 34 WASHINGTON ST (KENDALL/OSWEGO)	HAL	HIGHWAXIROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway
		HINTIMP	HIGHWAXIROAD - INTERSECTION MPROVEMENT	Intersection LOS D/E or P
		HACNST	HIGHWAXIROAD - RECONST WITH CHANGE IN USE OR WIDTH OF LANE	New or Expanded Highway
09-96-0011	US 34 FROM 8, 47 (KENDALL/BRISTOL TWP) TO 8, 31 (KENDALL/OBWEGO)	HAL	HIGHWAXIROAD - ADD LANES	New or Expanded Highway
		HOLT	HGHWIKIROAD - CONTINUOUS B- DRECTIONAL TURN LANES	New or Expanded Highwa
12-84-0015	SRISBIN RD AT I- 50 (SRUNDY/MORRIS) APPRICK 3 MILES EAST OF MORRIS	INEW	INTERCHANCE - NEW	New or Expanded Highway
	Objects Hitle	and the s		
ber 23.	2007 Chicago Met	opolitar		
	redency for a	Janua?		









Current PM2.5 Standard Schedule

- State Implementation Plans Due April 2008
- Attainment date April 2010
 (based on 2007-2009 monitoring data)
- Attainment Date with Extension Up to April 2015
- States and local governments are studying emissions reduction opportunities

EPA's PM Standards: Old (1997)and New (2006)

	1997 Standards		2006 Standards	
	Annual	24-hour	Annual	24-hour
PM2.5	15 µg/m ³	65 µg/m³	15µg/m ³	35µg/m ³
(Fine)	Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years	98 th percentile, averaged over 3 years	Annual arithmetic mean, averaged over 3 years	98 th percentile, averaged over 3 years
PM10	50µg/m ³	150µg/m ³	Revoked	150µg/m ³
(Coarse)	Annual average	24-hr average (one expected exceedance)		24-hr average (one expected exceedance)











Factors for Designations

- Emissions in areas potentially included versus excluded from the nonattainment area
- Air quality in potentially included versus excluded areas
- Population density and degree of urbanization including commercial development in
- · included versus excluded areas
- Traffic and commuting patterns
- Expected growth (including extent, pattern and rate of growth)
 Meteorology (weather/transport patterns)
- Geography/topography (mountain ranges or other air basin boundaries)
- Jurisdictional boundaries (e.g., counties, air districts, Reservations, etc.)
- Level of control of emission sources













4	Kentucky's Process Checklist Step 2A: Types of Exempt Projects	
	EXEMPT PROJECT OR TRAFFIC SIGNALIZATION (40 CFR 93, 126 or 93, 128). Select one from the list below. No hotspot analysis required. Go to STEP 4.	
	Air Quality Excycle and podestrian facilities Continuation of ride-sharing and van-pooling promotion activities at current levels.	
	Suffer Suffer Service (Service) Encreasers, and (2 U.S.C. (25)) Encreasers, and (2 U.S.C. (25)) Farcos Guidantis, media barriera, crash cushons Astard Elemation Program Paramet Insufrage and of rathabilitation Paramet Insufrage (na Additional Interel Insen) Consolitation Inservice) Suffy resolution region Suffy reso	
	State treatments Traffic control devices and operating assistance other than signalization projects. Truck Climbing lanes outside the urbanized area	7









Kentucky's Process -- Interagency Consultation ---



Interagency Consultation (IAC) is KEY

- Interagency Consultation through email for "exempt" or "not of concern" projects
 - Send email w/checklist to IAC for review
 - Give 3-5 business days for review deadline
 - Lack of response is implied consent
 - Send final completion email
 - Make pdfs of request email, IAC agreement emails, and completion email
- Interagency Consultation as required for all projects including exempt projects 13





Proof of notice publication





















- no individual construction element over 5 years
- therefore, the construction impact is not significant















- - Build vs. no-action showed that the build scenario would result in lower area PM_{2.5} emissions in worse case year









